Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study

Policy Committee
amars Ballroom A - Hilton Garden Inn
\ / 1307 E. Market St., Akron, Ohio

Thursday, December 15, 2022
1:30 p.m.

Agenda
Call to Order
A. Determination of a Quorum
B. Audience Participation

. Minutes

A. September 22, 2022 Meeting — Motion Required

Staff Reports

A. Financial Progress Report — Motion Required
B. Technical Progress Report

C. AMATS Federal Funds Report

Old Business

. New Business

A. Safe Streets for All Process Update.

B. Traffic Crashes and Safety Performance Measures (2019-2021) Report.

— Motion Required

. Resolutions

A. Resolution 2022-20 — Approving Amendment #23 to the
FY 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program to add
nine new projects and to combine four projects into two projects.
— Motion Required

B. Resolution 2022-21 — Approving FY 2023 Elderly and Disabled Program
Project Awards (FY 2021-2024 TIP Amendment #24). — Motion Required

C. Resolution 2022-22 — Connecting Communities Planning Grant.
— Motion Required

Other Business

. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting:

Thursday, January 26, 2023 - 1:30 PM
Ballroom A - Hilton Garden Inn

1307 E. Market St., Akron, Ohio

Oral

Attachment 2A

Attachment 3A
Oral
Attachment 3C

Attachment 5A

Attachment 5B

Attachment 6A

Attachment 6B

Attachment 6C

All mailout material is available on the AMATS Web Site at www.amatsplanning.org



https://www.google.com/maps/place/1307+E+Market+St,+Akron,+OH+44305/@41.0648345,-81.4821776,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x883129988af424a3:0xf591c5849370bade!8m2!3d41.0648345!4d-81.4799889?hl=en
https://www.google.com/maps/place/1307+E+Market+St,+Akron,+OH+44305/@41.0648345,-81.4821776,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x883129988af424a3:0xf591c5849370bade!8m2!3d41.0648345!4d-81.4799889?hl=en

Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study

Technical Advisory Committee
amars Ballroom A - Hilton Garden Inn
N / 1307 E. Market St., Akron, Ohio

Thursday, December 8, 2022
1:30 p.m.

Agenda

. Call to Order

A. Determination of a Quorum

. Minutes

A. September 15, 2022 Meeting — Motion Required

Staff Reports

A. Financial Progress Report — Motion Required
B. Technical Progress Report

C. AMATS Federal Funds Report

. Old Business

. New Business

A. Safe Streets for All Process Update.

B. Traffic Crashes and Safety Performance Measures (2019-2021) Report.

— Motion Required

. Resolutions

A. Resolution 2022-20 — Approving Amendment #23 to the
FY 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program to add
nine new projects and to combine four projects into two projects.
— Motion Required

B. Resolution 2022-21 — Approving FY 2023 Elderly and Disabled Program
Project Awards (FY 2021-2024 TIP Amendment #24). — Motion Required

C. Resolution 2022-22 — Connecting Communities Planning Grant.
— Motion Required

. Other Business

. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting:

Thursday, January 19, 2023 - 1:30 PM
Ballroom A - Hilton Garden Inn

1307 E. Market St., Akron, Ohio

Oral

Attachment 2A

Attachment 3A
Oral
Attachment 3C

Attachment SA

Attachment 5B

Attachment 6A

Attachment 6B

Attachment 6C

All mailout material is available on the AMATS Web Site at www.amatsplanning.org.



https://www.google.com/maps/place/1307+E+Market+St,+Akron,+OH+44305/@41.0648345,-81.4821776,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x883129988af424a3:0xf591c5849370bade!8m2!3d41.0648345!4d-81.4799889?hl=en
https://www.google.com/maps/place/1307+E+Market+St,+Akron,+OH+44305/@41.0648345,-81.4821776,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x883129988af424a3:0xf591c5849370bade!8m2!3d41.0648345!4d-81.4799889?hl=en

amarTs

\ / Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study
Citizens Involvement Committee

Virtual Meeting
Thursday, December 8, 2022
6:30 p.m.
Agenda
. Welcome
. Introductions
. Items

A. Safe Streets for All Process Update.
B. Traffic Crashes and Safety Performance Measures (2019-2021) Report.
C. Connecting Communities Planning Grant Recommendations.

Open Discussion

. Adjournment 7:45 P.M.

Next Regular Meeting:
Thursday, January 19, 2023 - 6:30 p.m.

All mailout material is available on the AMATS Web Site at www.amatsplanning.org



Attachment 2A-POLICY
AKkron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study
Policy Committee
Thursday, September 22, 2022 — 1:30 p.m.

Minutes of Meeting

Recordings of AMATS committee meetings are available in the Podcast section of the agency web site at
www.amatsplanning.org/category/meetings/.

I

I1.

I11.

Call to Order

A.

Chairman Neugebauer called the meeting to order. The attending members
constituted a quorum.

Audience Participation

None.

Minutes — Motion Required

A.

Approval of Minutes
Members were asked to approve the minutes of the August 11, 2022 meeting.
Motion

Michael Marozzi made a motion to approve the minutes and it was seconded by
James D. McCleary. The motion was approved by a voice vote.

Staff Reports

A.

Financial Progress Report
Curtis Baker presented Attachment 3A.
Motion

Joe Paradise made a motion to approve the Financial Progress Report and it was
seconded by Bill Goncy. The motion was approved by a voice vote.

Technical Progress Report
Mr. Baker introduced AMATS Planning Administrator Matt Stewart.

Mr. Baker distributed an invitation to the committee members encouraging their
participation in two upcoming working groups. The groups are being formed to
aid AMATS in the development planning products pertaining to Safe Streets For
All (SS4A) and an Electronic Vehicle (EV) Charging State Plan.



Iv.

VI

Mr. Baker reminded the members that the AMATS Annual Meeting is scheduled
for Friday, Oct. 7, 2022 at the Sheraton Suites Akron Cuyahoga Falls. Ohio
Turnpike Executive Director Ferzan M. Ahmed and ODOT District 4 Deputy
Director Gery Noirot are this year’s featured speakers.

C. AMATS Federal Funds Report
David Pulay presented Attachment 3C.
Mr. Pulay presented tables concerning STBG, CRRSAA, CMAQ, and TASA
Funding Program and Balances dated September 6, 2022.
Mr. Pulay noted that discretionary funding grant programs comprise a significant
portion of the new federal Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL). The ODOT
grants website — www.transportation.ohio.gov/BIL - is a resource to aid project
sponsors in determining which grant is best suited for their projects.

Old Business

None.

New Business

None.

Resolutions

A. Resolution 2022-17 — To Add Newly Awarded Funds for METRO RTA and
PARTA (FY 2021-2024 TIP Amendment #21).

Jeff Gardner presented Attachment 6A.

Motion

Paul Adamson made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-17 and it was
seconded Jim Bowling. The motion was approved.

B. Resolution 2022-18 — Approving Amendment #22 to the FY 2021-2024
Transportation Improvement Program to add eleven new projects, combine
two Ravenna resurfacing projects into one Project Identification Number
(PID) and combine three Barberton resurfacing projects into one PID.

Mr. Pulay presented Attachment 6B.

Motion

Michael Marozzi made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-18 and it was
seconded by Bobbie Beshara. The motion was approved.

C. Resolution 2022-19 — Approving the FY 2022 Year End Completion Report.



Heather Davis Reidl presented Attachment 6C.

Motion
Paul Adamson made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-19 and it was
seconded by Joe Paradise. The motion was approved.

VII. Other Business

A.

Formation of 2023 Nominating Committee.

Mr. Baker explained that, in recent years, the Policy Committee membership has
opted to elect its presiding officers to two-year terms for the sake of continuity
and convenience. Mr. Baker polled the members as to whether they wanted to
appoint a nominating committee for officers to serve in 2023 or opt to retain the
incumbent officers of Chairman Neugebauer and Vice Chairman Michael
Marozzi. The members agreed to re-nominate the incumbent officers. Chairman
Neugebauer opened the floor to additional officer nominations.

Motion
Diane Miller-Dawson made a motion to close 2023 Officer Nominations and it
was seconded by Bill Goncy. The motion was approved.

Motion

Bobbie Beshara nominated Mayor Gerard Neugebauer to serve another one-year
term as chair and Portage County Engineer Michael Marozzi to serve another
one-year term as vice chair of the AMATS Policy Committee in 2023 and it was
seconded by Bill Goncy. The motion was approved.

2023 AMATS Meeting Calendar.
Mr. Baker presented Attachment 7B.
Motion

Amy Mohr made a motion to approve the 2023 AMATS Meeting Calendar and it
was seconded by Jim Bowling. The motion was approved.

VIII. Adjournment

A.

Motion
Jim Bowling made a motion to adjourn the meeting and it was seconded by
Claudia Amrhein. The motion was approved.

The next regularly scheduled Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for 1:30
p-m. on Thursday, December 15, 2022.



AMATS POLICY COMMITTEE
2022 ATTENDANCE

M Denotes Member Present Jan Mar May June Aug Sept Dec
A Denotes Alternate Present 27 24 19 16 11 22 15

AKRON - Mayor Dan Horrigan (DiFiore) (Vollman) A A A A A

AURORA - Mayor Ann Womer Benjamin (Stark) (Januska)

BARBERTON - Mayor William B. Judge (Hunt) (Teodecki) M M M M

ZIZ|> >

BOSTON HEIGHTS - Mayor Bill Goney (Polyak) M M M

CLINTON - Mayor Clarissa Allega

CUYAHOGA FALLS - Mayor Don Walters (Zumbo)

> (>

DOYLESTOWN - Mayor Terry Lindeman (Kerr)

> > |
> >

FAIRLAWN - Mayor William Roth (Spagnuolo) (Staten)

GARRETTSVILLE - Mayor Rick Patrick (Klamer)

HIRAM - Mayor Lou Bertrand (J. McGee)

GREEN - Mayor Gerard Neugebauer (Wax Carr) M A M
A

HUDSON — Thomas Sheridan (Comeriato)

KENT - City Mgr. David Ruller (Baker) (Bowling)

>
> (> >
> (>

LAKEMORE — Mayor Richard Cole (Fast)

MACEDONIA - Mayor Nick Molnar (Gigliotti) (Sheehy)

MANTUA - Mayor Linda Clark (Fabian) (Iafelice)

<<
> 1<
<

METRO — Dawn Distler (Shea) M M

MOGADORE - Mayor Michael Rick

MUNROE FALLS - Mayor Allen Mavrides (Bowery)

NEW FRANKLIN - Mayor Paul Adamson (Kepler) (Kochheiser) M M

<

NORTHFIELD — Mayor Jenn Domzalski (Magistrelli)

NORTON — Administrative Officer Robert Fowler (Slaga)

>

ODOT — Gery Noirot (Phillis) (Root)

> | >
SRR

PARTA - Claudia Amrhein (Baba) (Boyd) (Proseus) (Schrader) M M M

PENINSULA - Mayor Daniel R. Schneider, Jr.

PORTAGE COUNTY COMM. - Anthony J. Badalamenti (Mann)

PORTAGE COUNTY COMM. - Vicki Kline (Long)

PORTAGE COUNTY COMM. - Sabrina Christian-Bennett (Hlad) A

PORTAGE COUNTY ENGINEER - Michael Marozzi (Jenkins)

> >
> >
>
> >

RAVENNA - Mayor Frank Seman (Finney) (DiSalvo)

REMINDERVILLE - Mayor Sam Alonso (Krock)

RICHFIELD - Mayor Michael Wheeler (Frantz) (Waldemarson)

2 IR

RITTMAN - City Mgr. Bobbie Beshara (Robertson) M M M M

SILVER LAKE - Mayor Bernie Hovey (Housley)

STOW - Mayor John Pribonic (McCleary)

>
>
>
>
>
>

STREETSBORO - Mayor Glenn M. Broska (Cieszkowski) (Czekaj)

SUGAR BUSH KNOLLS - Mayor John Guidubaldi

SUMMIT COUNTY ENGINEER-AI Brubaker (Fulton) (Hauber)

(Paradise) A A A A A
SUMMIT COUNTY EXECUTIVE - Ilene Shapiro (Olivia Marcis) A A A A
SUMMIT COUNTY COMM. & ECON. DEV. — Diane Miller-Dawson M M M
SUMMIT COUNTY COMM. & ECON. DEV. — David Lukas

TALLMADGE - Mayor David G. Kline (Kidder) M M A M
TWINSBURG - Mayor Sam Scaffide (Mohr) (Finch) A A A A A

WAYNE COUNTY COMM. BOARD - Dominic Oliverio (Broome)

WAYNE COUNTY ENGINEER — Scott A. Miller (Jones) M

WINDHAM - Mayor Deborah Blewitt




AMATS POLICY COMMITTEE
2022 ATTENDANCE

OBSERVERS AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

NAME REPRESENTING

Mr. Curtis Baker AMATS

Ms. Heather Davis Reidl AMATS

Mr. Jeff Gardner AMATS

Mr. Kerry Prater AMATS

Mr. David Pulay AMATS

Mr. Matt Stewart AMATS

Ms. Kay Clark LWVAA

Mr. Chuck Hauber Summit County Engineer’s Office

Mr. Jimmy Hoppel City of Streetsboro



Attachment 2A — TAC
Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study
Technical Advisory Committee

Thursday, September 15, 2022 — 1:30 p.m.

Minutes of Meeting

Recordings of AMATS committee meetings are available in the Podcast section of the agency web site at
www.amatsplanning.org/category/meetings/.

1. Call to Order

A.

Chairman Kosco called the meeting to order. The attending members
constituted a quorum.

1I. Minutes — Motion Required

A.

Approval of Minutes
Members were asked to approve the minutes of the August 4, 2022 meeting.
Motion

Joe Paradise made a motion to approve the minutes and it was seconded by John
Kovacich. The motion was approved by a voice vote.

I11. Staff Reports

A.

Financial Progress Report
Curtis Baker presented Attachment 3A.
Motion

Jim Bowling made a motion to approve the Financial Progress Report and it was
seconded by Amy Mohr. The motion was approved by a voice vote.

Technical Progress Report

Mr. Baker distributed an invitation to the committee members encouraging their
participation in two upcoming working groups. The groups are being formed to
aid AMATS in the development of planning products pertaining to Safe Streets
For All (SS4A) and an Electronic Vehicle (EV) Charging State Plan.

Mr. Baker reminded the members that the AMATS Annual Meeting is scheduled
for Friday, Oct. 7, 2022. Ohio Turnpike Executive Director Ferzan M. Ahmed
and ODOT District 4 Deputy Director Gery Noirot are this year’s featured
speakers.

Chairman Kosco asked how many members are needed for the working groups.
Mr. Baker explained that the working group invitations are to gauge the interest



Iv.

VI.

of the members with regards to participating in the development of SS4A and EV
plans. Mr. Baker noted that any draft plans will still be presented to the
committees of AMATS for consideration.

Mr. Kovacich observed that cities are likely to have an easier transition to
establishing an EV infrastructure compared to rural areas. Mr. Baker said that
AMATS officials have had internal discussions regarding the issue of rural EV
accessibility. Mr. Baker said that two related topics of concern are whether the
private sector should solely determine EV station locations and the extent of
governmental involvement - if any - in the process of selecting station locations.
Mr. Baker noted that the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) contains
expectations that MPOs are to be involved in the establishment of EV
infrastructure within their respective regions.

Mr. Baker added that the SS4A working group could consist of as many TAC
members as are willing to participate. Mr. Baker said that AMATS would also
be relying upon the SS4A working group members to encourage the participation
of their respective community safety forces and other appropriate groups in the
plan development process. Mr. Baker said that working group meetings may be
a mix of in-person and virtual formats.

AMATS Federal Funds Report
David Pulay presented Attachment 3C.

Mr. Pulay presented tables concerning STBG, CRRSAA, CMAQ, and TASA
Funding Program and Balances dated September 6, 2022.

Mr. Pulay noted that discretionary funding grant programs comprise a significant
portion of the new BIL. The ODOT grants website —
www.transportation.ohio.gov/BIL - is available to aid project sponsors in
determining which grant is best suited for their projects.

Old Business

None.

New Business

None.

Resolutions

Resolution 2022-17 — To Add Newly Awarded Funds for METRO RTA and
PARTA (FY 2021-2024 TIP Amendment #21).

Jeff Gardner presented Attachment 6A.



Motion
Jim Bowling made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-17 and it was seconded
by Joe Paradise. The motion was approved.

Resolution 2022-18 — Approving Amendment #22 to the FY 2021-2024
Transportation Improvement Program to add eleven new projects, combine
two Ravenna resurfacing projects into one Project Identification Number
(PID) and combine three Barberton resurfacing projects into one PID.

Mr. Pulay presented Attachment 6B.
Motion

Joseph Hadley, Jr. made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-18 and it was
seconded by Robert Finney. The motion was approved.

Resolution 2022-19 — Approving the FY 2022 Year End Completion Report.
Heather Davis Reidl presented Attachment 6C.
Motion

John Kovacich made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-19 and it was
seconded by Amy Mohr. The motion was approved.

VII. Other Business

A.

Formation of 2023 Nominating Committee.

Mr. Baker explained that, in recent years, the TAC membership has opted to
elect its presiding officers to two-year terms for the sake of continuity and
convenience. Mr. Baker polled the members as to whether they wanted to
appoint a nominating committee for officers to serve in 2023 or opt to retain the
incumbent officers of Chairman Kosco and Vice Chairman Larry Jenkins. Mr.
Baker said that a renomination of Messrs. Kosco and Jenkins would require a
motion and a second from the floor.

Motion

Jim Bowling nominated Bradley Kosco of Hudson to serve another one-year term
as chair and Larry Jenkins of the Portage County Engineer’s office to serve
another one-year term as vice chair of the AMATS Technical Advisory Committee
in 2023 and it was seconded by John Kovacich. The motion was approved.

2023 AMATS Meeting Calendar.
Mr. Baker presented Attachment 7B.
Motion

Amy Mohr made a motion to approve the 2023 AMATS Meeting Calendar and it
was seconded by Joseph Hadley, Jr. The motion was approved.




VIII. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned.

The next regularly scheduled TAC meeting will be at 1:30 p.m. on Thursday,
December 8, 2022.



AMATS TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
2022 ATTENDANCE

M Denotes Member Present Jan Mar May June Aug Sept Dec
A Denotes Alternate Present 20 17 12 9 4 15 8

AKRON ENGINEERING BUREAU- Christine Jonke (Solomon) M A

AKRON PLANNING DEPT. — Helen Tomic (Garritano)

A
AKRON TRAFFIC ENGINEERING - Michael Lupica (Meyer) M

AURORA - Harry Stark (Cooper)

Gk

BARBERTON — Mike Teodecki (Shreve)

k=
<
<Ll E>

BARBERTON - Trevor Hunt

< R

CUYAHOGA FALLS — Rob Kurtz (Paul)

<

CUYAHOGA FALLS - Tony V. Demasi

DOYLESTOWN - Eng. Assoc. - Ronny Portz

FAIRLAWN - Nicholas Spagnuolo (Staten)

GREEN - Wayne Wiethe (Haring)

GREEN - Paul Pickett (Ciocca)

HUDSON — Nick Sugar (Hannan)

HUDSON — Brad Kosco (Rapp)

LXK
SRIZIZ|= | R
kg
SREEEPF K
<

LIXIZ

KENT - Jim Bowling

KENT - Jon Giaquinto (Baker)

LAKEMORE — Mayor Richard Cole, Jr. (Fast)

>

MACEDONIA - Joseph Gigliotti (Sheehy)

<K
Z|Z|>
<|IZ|>

METRO — Valerie Shea (Baarson) (Mullen)

<

MOGADORE — Vacant

MUNROE FALLS — Vacant

NEFCO — Joseph Hadley, Jr. (Lautzenheiser)

<L
<L

NEW FRANKLIN - Bryan Kepler (Ganoe)

NORTHFIELD — Daniel J. Collins

NORTON - Josh Slaga (Hess)

ODOT — Chad Root (Bruner) (Phillis)

PARTA - Claudia Amrhein (Baba) (Boyd) (Proseus) (Schrader)

<>
<> >
> | >
<[> |>
> | >

PORTAGE COUNTY ENGINEER - Larry Jenkins

PORTAGE CO. REG. PLANNING COMM. - Todd Peetz (McGee)

PORTAGE COUNTY SMALL VILLAGES — Tom Hardesty

PORTAGE COUNTY TOWNSHIP ASSOC — John Kovacich (Derthick)

> Z
<L

RAVENNA - Robert Finney (DiSalvo)

SIXIZ

RICHFIELD — Scott Waldemarson (Frantz) (Neumeyer)

RITTMAN — Bobbie Beshara (Robertson)

SILVER LAKE — John Tutak

STOW — Jim McCleary

STOW — Nate Leppo (Jones)

IR R R
2R R RIR

> 2|

STREETSBORO - John H. Cieszkowski, Jr. (Broska) (Czekaj)

SUMMIT CO. COMM. & ECON. DEV. — Diane Miller-Dawson (Tubbs)

> (> [

SUMMIT COUNTY ENGINEER - Alan Brubaker (Fulton) (Hauber) (Paradise)

LR R EEEER

>
s
>

SUMMIT COUNTY SMALL VILLAGES — Brian Gorog

SUMMIT COUNTY TOWNSHIP ASSOC. - Richard Reville (Funk)

TALLMADGE - Andrea Kidder (Kline)

TWINSBURG - Amy Mohr (Muter) M M

<
<

WAYNE COUNTY ENGINEER — Scott A. Miller (Jones)

WINDHAM - Deborah Blewitt (Brown)




AMATS TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
2022 ATTENDANCE

M Denotes Member Present Jan Mar May June Aug Sept Dec
A Denotes Alternate Present 20 17 12 9 4 15 8

NON-VOTING MEMBERS
AKRON CANTON AIRPORT - Renato Camacho

AKRON REG. AIR QUALITY MGT. DIST. — Sam Rubens (Brown) (Vadas) M

AMATS - Curtis Baker M M M M M M

CUYAHOGA VALLEY NATIONAL PARK — Vacant

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMUNITY REP. - Kurt Princic

GREATER AKRON CHAMBER - Gregg Cramer

OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION — Anthony Yacobucci

PORTAGE COUNTY PORT AUTHORITY - Vacant

PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT - Christine Craycroft

PRIVATE TRANSPORTATION PROVIDER (CYC) — Deb Stolfo (Posten)

RAILROAD INDUSTRY REP. - William A. Callison (Davis)

SUMMIT COUNTY PORT AUTHORITY — Vacant

SUMMIT METRO PARKS — Mark Szeremet (King) (Saunier) M M A M M

TRUCKING INDUSTRY — Vacant

OBSERVERS AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

NAME REPRESENTING
Mr. Tom Flask LJB
Mr. Chuck Hauber Summit County Engineer’s Office
Mr. George Maki E.L. Robinson Engineering
Ms. Oliva Marcis Summit County Community and Economic Development
Ms. Jesenia Medina OHM
Mr. Steve Rebillot CTL Engineering
Mr. Michael Wheeler Village of Richfield
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
Ms. Heather Davis Reidl AMATS
Mr. Jeff Gardner AMATS
Ms. Amy Prater AMATS
Mr. Kerry Prater AMATS
Mr. David Pulay AMATS



Attendees:

Kay Clark
Danny Durst

Bill Sepe

Staff:

Attachment 2A - CIC
Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study
Citizens Involvement Committee

Thursday, Sept. 15, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Summary

Curtis Baker, Director

Heather Davis Reidl, Mobility Planner
Jeff Gardner, Transportation Planner
David Pulay, Transportation Engineer

I.

I1.

Welcome

Curtis Baker welcomed the AMATS Citizens Involvement Committee (CIC) meeting
attendees.

Discussion Items

A.

Heather Davis Reidl presented Attachment 6C — Resolution 2022-19 — Approving
the Fiscal Year 2022 Year End Completion Report.

Danny Durst asked how the amendments to the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP), which were to be discussed later during the CIC meeting, relate to
the FY 2022 Year End Completion Report. Mr. Baker explained that the report
documents staffing and planning expenditures during a completed fiscal year. Mr.
Baker noted that TIP amendments generally pertain to funds used to support area
construction and capital projects that are programmed in the four-year TIP. Mr.
Baker explained how unspent funds are carried over from fiscal year to fiscal year.

Ms. Davis Reidl summarized the status of the Connecting Communities Planning
Grant Program.

David Pulay presented Attachment 6B — Resolution 2022-18 — Approving
Amendment #22 to the FY 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program to add
eleven new projects, combine two Ravenna resurfacing projects into one Project
Identification Number (PID) and combine three Barberton resurfacing projects into
one PID.



C. Bill Sepe of the Summit County Trail Advocates Tascforce expressed concerns on
behalf of the task force regarding comments by METRO RTA officials during
METRO’s Aug. 17 Planning Marketing and Rail Meeting. These comments
concerned METRO’s proposed use of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funds
and the authority’s commitment to right-of-way acquisition of the former Akron
Secondary rail line using these funds for the Veterans Trail Project in Summit
County.

Mr. Baker said that he was aware of concerns raised by the FTA regarding funding
for trail acquisition and has discussed those concerns with METRO officials. Mr.
Baker observed that the process being followed by the FTA regarding rail right-of-

way acquisition and preservation tends to be lengthy and deliberative.

The meeting attendees discussed related rail line preservation issues and the history
of such efforts in the Greater Akron area.

111. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned.

The next meeting of the CIC is scheduled for 6:30 p.m. on Thursday,
December 8, 2022.



Attachment 3A

FINANCIAL PROGRESS REPORT
AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY
October 31, 2022

Annual Year-to-Date % Budget October

Description Budget Expenses Expended Expenses

I.  Short Range Planning $518,000 $116,913 23% $28,013
FY2022 Carryover 118,000 116,913 28,013

FY2023 400,000 0 0

ll. Transportation Improvement Program $269,000 $67,412 25% $14,239
FY2022 Carryover 19,000 18,522 0

FY2023 250,000 48,890 14,239

lll. Continuing Planning & Data Collection $200,000 $36,389 18% $9,932

Transportation System Update

FY2023 200,000 36,389 9,932

IV. Long Range Plan Activity $428,000 $115,491 27% $26,467
FY2022 Carryover 118,000 115,491 26,467

FY2023 310,000 0 0

V. Service $673,000 $92,087 14% $17,321
FY2022 Carryover 163,000 92,087 17,321

FY2023 510,000 0 0

VI. OhioRideshare and AQ Advocacy $218,600 $25,412 12% $5,883
FY2022 OhioRideshare Carryover 38,600 24,584 5,883

FY2023 OhioRideshare 80,000 0 0

FY2023 Air Quality 100,000 828 0

VIl. Local $25,000 $16,797 67% $15,613
AMATS local Costs** 25,000 16,797 15,613

VIIl. AMATS Transportation Quarterly $57,240 $325 1% $0
FY2022 Carryover 0 0 0
FY2023 57,240 325 0

IX. GRAND TOTAL AMATS BUDGET $2,388,840 $470,826 20% $117,468

C:\Users\prateke\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\7FHT197C\Financial Progress Report 10.31.22



Attachment 3C

AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Policy Committee

Technical Advisory Committee
Citizens Involvement Committee

FROM: AMATS Staff
RE: AMATS Federal Funds Report
DATE: December 1, 2022

Statewide there is nearly $46 million of STBG carryover available from all the MPO’s in FY
2023. Since we have resurfacing projects ready as a result of our new Project Development In-
centive Program (PDIP) AMATS has decided to take advantage of advancing some projects up
from FY 2024 to FY 2023 and also adding some new projects. We are willing to do a loan with
another MPO if necessary. The projects moving and being added will be discussed in more detail
latter in the meeting in Amendment #23.

We are still working on how to administer the new Carbon Reduction Program. This program is
designated to fund a wide range of projects that reduce carbon dioxide emissions from on-road
highway sources. Eligible projects include on- and off-road trail facilities for pedestrians, bicy-
clists and other nonmotorized forms of transportation and projects that support the deployment of
alternative fuel vehicles. Since the program was supposed to be deployed in FY 2022 the fund-
ing for FY 2023 is double the amount of the following years. We anticipate having $2.5 million
in FY 2023 and then $1.3 million the following years through FY 2026.

Since a significant portion of the new federal Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) is in the form
of discretionary funding, we would like to make you aware of a grants website that has been de-
veloped by ODOT. It explains the purpose of the various federal grants and when upcoming
grant applications are due. The link to the website is:

www.transportation.ohio.gov/BIL



http://www.transportation.ohio.gov/BIL

AMATS TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

STBG Funding Program and Balances
November 28, 2022

[}
ODOT =
PID STBG PROJECT NAME SPONSOR PHASE FY2023 |3 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 Orig. Amt
Sold
112745 |Gilchrist Rd Ph 1 Resurfacing Mogadore C $409,704( 1 $409,704
108454 (Olde Eight Road Resurfacing Summit Co (o $805,000| 1 $805,000
115351 [N Cleveland Massillon Rd Resurfacing Clinton C $584,824| 1 $594,174
102737 [SR 241/764 7.78/VAR Akron C $150,000( 1 $150,000
108453 |Akron Cleveland Rd Resurfacing Summit Co Cc $700,000| 2 $700,000
106416 [SR 43 Widening Streetsboro C $858,657| 2 $858,657
101264 SR 18-4.91/7.98 curb ramps Akron (o $7,531| 2 $150,000
115348 [Riverview Rd+ Resurfacing Akron o $700,000| 2 $700,000
Pending
102701 |E. Exchange St-complete street Akron (R)C $3,840,000( 2 $3,840,000
115357 |Eastern Rd Resurfacing Norton C $587,945| 3 $642,240
112743 |Terex Rd Resurfacing Hudson C $506,000| 3 $506,000
108084 |Portage Trail Extension Turn Lane Cuy Falls 9] $259,493| 3 $259,493
115356 |Cannon Rd Resurfacing Twinsburg C $540,000| 3 $540,000
115354 |Cleveland Massillon Rd PH 2 Resurfacing New Franklin C $562,132| 3 $562,132
108200 |White Pond Dr resurfacing Summit Co C $600,000| 3 $600,000
115954 |W Ohio Ave Resurfacing Rittman C $496,852| 3 $496,852
117065 |Cleveland Massillon Rd Resurfacing Norton C $787,500| 3 $787,500
117063 |Cleveland Massillon Rd Resurfacing Fairlawn C $787,500| 3 $787,500
108370 |Wooster Rd/State St reconstruction Barberton C $1,930,644( 3 $1,930,644
115352 |E Sanitarium Rd Resurfacing Lakemore 9] $100,000| 4 $100,000
113176 |Swartz Rd Resurfacing Summit Co C $500,000| 4 $500,000
116540 |Valley View Rd Resurfacing Macedonia C $260,136| 4 $292,500
115350 |4th St Resurfacing Barberton C $323,728| 4 $323,728
115353 |Mogadore Rd Resurfacing Mogadore C $369,440| 4 $506,040
112735 |Hopocan Av/Norton Av/Snyder Av Resurfacing Barberton [ $1,393,334 $1,393,334
108141 |Valley View Rd Resurfacing Summit Co Eng 9] $300,000 $300,000
115360 |N Chestnut St/S Prospect St Resurfacing Ravenna C $751,500 $751,500
108240 [Wooster Rd West Reconstruction Barberton C $5,004,764 $5,739,644
115359 |Old Forge Rd Resurfacing Portage Co 9] $628,362 $628,362
115358 |Canton Rd Resurfacing Summit Co C $528,000 $528,000
116539 |Miller Rd Resurfacing Akron [ $409,500 $409,500
116932 |Valley View Rd Resurfacing Hudson C $787,500 $787,500
116470 |Frost Rd PH 2 Resurfacing Streetsboro C $461,835 $461,835|
117105 |S Main St Resurfacing Green C $787,500 $787,500
116479 |Highland Rd Resurfacing Twinsburg C $522,000 $522,000
113161 |Highland & Valley View Improvements Macedonia R(C) $64,000 $64,000
102745 |Darrow Rd Reconstruction Stow R(C) $160,000 $160,000
112716 |N Main St Complete Streets Akron (R)C $6,000,000 $6,000,000
112026 |SR 59-2.14 (E Main St) Kent 9] $3,600,000 $3,600,000
113175 |Ravenna Rd Part 2 Resurfacing Summit Co C $600,000 $600,000
113161 |Highland & Valley View Improvements Macedonia (R)C $238,051 $238,051
102745 [Darrow Rd Reconstruction Stow (R)C $4,500,000 $4,500,000
116742 |Wyoga Lake Rd Cuyahoga Falls R(C) $200,000 $200,000
116917 |Arlington Rd Widening Green R(C) $674,602 $674,602
116742 |Wyoga Lake Rd Cuyahoga Falls (R)C $5,900,000 $5,900,000
116917 |Arlington Rd Widening Green (R)C $1,699,040 $1,699,040
116929 |SR 91/Terex Rd Turn lane Improvements Hudson [ $400,142 $400,142
105213 |SR 14/SR 43 Intersection Reconstruction Streetsboro C $1,089,752 $1,089,752
117138 |Cleveland Massillon Rd PH 3 Resurfacing New Franklin C $700,000 $700,000
116741 |Hudson Dr Resurfacing Cuyahoga Falls C $787,500 $787,500
116703 |Valley View Rd Resurfacing Summit Co C $787,500 $787,500
116620 |Greenwich Rd Resurfacing Norton C $787,500 $787,500
116855 |Doylestown Rd/Portage St Resurfacing Wayne Co 9] $508,829 $508,829
117631 |N Main St Resurfacing Rittman C $400,261 $400,262
116925 |E Barlow Rd Resurfacing Hudson C $439,744 $439,744
116557 |S Main St Resurfacing Summit Co C $787,500 $787,500
116505 |Glenwood Dr Resurfacing Twinsburg C $787,500 $787,500
116740 |Bailey Rd Resurfacing Cuyahoga Falls C $787,500 $787,500
116939 |Cleveland/Diagonal/Ravenna Resurfacing Portage Co C $935,966 $935,966
116623 |Graham Rd Resurfacing Stow C $787,500 $787,500
116556 |Albrecht Ave Resurfacing Mogadore/Summit C{C $787,500 $787,500
116462 |E Market St Akron C $6,100,000 $6,100,000
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
P = Engineering Annual STBG Expenditures $17,086,204 $11,798,295 $15,812,653 $9,088,934  $9,284,800  $6,100,000
R = Right-of-Way Annual STBG Allocations $16,683,965 $12,738,922  $12,993,717  $13,253,607 $10,633,414 $10,633,414
C = Construction Balance -$402,239 $940,627  -$2,818,936 $4,164,673  $1,348,614  $4,533,414
Allowable carryover $2,658,354 $2,658,354 $2,658,354 $2,658,354  $2,658,354  $2,658,354
Possible recall -$3,060,593 -$1,717,727  -$5,477,290 $1,506,319  -$1,309,740  $1,875,060
AMATS TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
CRRSAA Special Funding ($4 M)
November 28, 2022
(5]
ODOT =
PID CRRSAA PROJECT NAME SPONSOR PHASE FY2023 |3 FY 2024
108084 |Portage Trail Extension Turn Lane Cuy Falls C $3,389,704| 3
2023 2024
P = Engineering Annual STBG Expenditures  $3,389,704 $0 $4,349,197
R = Right-of-Way $4,349,197

C = Construction



AMATS TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

CMAQ Funding Program and Balances
November 28, 2022

Q
oDOoT E
PID CMAQ PROJECT NAME SPONSOR PHASE FY 2023 |5 | FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 Orig. Amt
Sold
111428 |Air Quality Advocacy Program AMATS $100,000( 1 $100,000
111432 |Rideshare Program AMATS $73,044| 1 $80,000
106445 |SR 91-13.53 (SR 91 South Widening Project) Hudson (% $2,782,177| 1 $2,790,400
106416 |SR 43 Widening Streetsboro (o $3,300,775| 2 $3,300,775
Pending
112270 |CNG Bus Buy (3 buses) METRO [ $1,560,000( 1 $1,560,000
108084 |Portage Trail Extension Turn Lane Cuy Falls C $267,202| 3 $267,202
111429 |Air Quality Advocacy Program AMATS $100,000 $100,000
111433 |Rideshare Program AMATS $80,000 $80,000
112245 [METRO CNG Replacements (3 buses) METRO C $1,260,000 $1,260,000
112244 |PARTA 2 replacement clean diesel buses PARTA C $779,253 $779,253
113165 |Ravenna & Shephard Improvements Macedonia R(C) $80,000 $80,000
113161 |Highland & Valley View Improvements Macedonia R(C) $104,000 $104,000
108141 |Valley View & Olde Eight Improvements Summit Co Eng |(R)C $132,406 $260,000
112716 |N Main St Complete Streets Akron C $900,000 $900,000
112026 |SR 59-2.14 (E Main St) Kent C $5,300,000 $5,300,000
113161 |Highland & Valley View Improvements Macedonia (R)C $1,704,811 $1,704,800
113165 |Ravenna & Shephard Improvements Macedonia (R)C $1,289,288 $1,289,288
102745 |Darrow Rd Signal Improvements Stow C $1,197,690 $1,197,690
116990 |Kent Rd Signal Improvements Stow C $1,520,145 $1,520,145
116917 |Arlington Rd Roundabouts Green R(C) $762,124 $762,124
116917 |Arlington Rd Roundabouts Green (R)C $3,305,666 $3,305,666
117173 |SR 303/SR 14/Ranch Improvements Streetsboro C $459,517 $459,517
117253 [METRO 2 electric buses METRO ¢} $1,454,750 $1,464,750
116416 |[PARTA 3 clean diesel buses PARTA C $1,600,000 $1,600,000
116924 |Downtown Hudson Signal Improvements Hudson C $2,316,939 $2,316,939
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
P = Engineering Annual CMAQ Expenditures  $8,161,156 $2,535,659 $12,674,058  $9,136,872 $0
R = Right-of-Way Annual CMAQ Allocations  $9,654,262 $6,705,046  $6,839,155  $6,975,947  $5,591,127
C = Construction Balance $1,493,106 $4,169,387 -$5,834,903 -$2,160,925  $5,591,127
AMATS TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
TASA Funding Program and Balances
November 28, 2022
9]
OoDOT 5
PID TASA PROJECT NAME SPONSOR PHASE FY 2023 |5 | FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 Orig. Amt
Pending
112788 |Cleveland Massillon Rd sidewalk Summit Co P(R)(C) $120,000( 1 $120,000
112788 |Cleveland Massillon Rd sidewalk Summit Co (P)R(C) $32,000( 3 $32,000
116457 |Springside Dr Sidewalks Summit Co P(R)(C) $100,000 $100,000
116457 |Springside Dr Sidewalks Summit Co (P)R(C) $10,000 $10,000
99729 |Raber Rd sidewalks Green 9] $500,000( 3 $500,000
113160 |Rubber City Heritage Trail East Side Seg B Akron C $805,000 $805,000
116841 |Heartland Trail, Phase 4A Wayne Co P(C) $51,108 $17,036 $68,144
105556 |The Portage Trail - Ravenna Rd Bridge Portage Parks (P)C $313,600 $313,600
112788 |Cleveland Massillon Rd sidewalk Summit Co (P)R)C $368,000 $368,000
102796 |Freedom Trail/Middlebury Connector MetroParks/Tallm{C $700,000 $700,000
107930 |Freedom Trail Phase 4 MetroParks C $700,000 $700,000
102745 |Darrow Rd Sidewalks Stow R(C) $140,000 $140,000
113016 |Stow Silver Lake Cuyahoga Falls Bike Connector  |Stow [} $700,000 $700,000
116464 |Rubber City Heritage Trail PH 2 Akron C $700,000 $700,000
116868 |Veteran's Trail Rails to Trails Hudson ¢} $700,000 $700,000
112026 |E Main St (SR 59) Improvements Kent C $700,000 $700,000
102745 |Darrow Rd Sidewalks Stow (R)C $560,000 $560,000
116841 |Heartland Trail, Phase 4A Wayne Co (P)C $590,584 $590,583
116457 |Springside Dr Sidewalks Summit Co (P)(R)C $590,000 $590,000
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
P = Engineering Annual TASA Expenditures  $1,648,859 $2,238,636  $3,360,000 $590,584 $590,000
R = Right-of-Way Annual TASA Allocations  $2,118,079 $1,288,175  $1,313,940  $1,340,220  $1,063,342
C = Construction Balance $469,220 -$950,461  -$2,046,060 $749,636 $473,342
AMATS TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
CRP Funding Program and Balances
November 28, 2022
9]
oDOT 5
PID CRP PROJECT NAME SPONSOR PHASE FY 2023 |5 | FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 Orig. Amt
\
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
P = Engineering Annual CRP Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
R = Right-of-Way Annual CRP Allocations _ $2,501,785 $1,284,847  $1,310,546  $1,336,759
C = Construction Balance $2,501,785 $1,284,847  $1,310,546  $1,336,759 $0



Attachment 5A

AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Policy Committee

Technical Advisory Committee
Citizens Involvement Committee

FROM: AMATS Staff
RE: Safe Streets for All (SS4A) Action Plan Update
DATE: December 1, 2022

The AMATS staff continues to develop the SS4A Action Plan for the Greater Akron area. Work items
during the months of September, October, and November include the following:

Committee Organization

Two committees were established for the project: the SS4A Taskforce and the Stakeholder Committee. The
SS4A Taskforce is comprised mostly of AMATS membership, and this committee helps direct the plan
based on information shared by staff. The taskforce met in October while staff has communicated with the
taskforce via email on multiple occasions. AMATS staff currently anticipates that the taskforce will meet
3-5 more times during the planning process, with the next taskforce meeting occurring in January 2023.

The Stakeholder Committee is a broader group of organizations who have a vested interest in
transportation safety. The staff compiled contact lists of potential focus group members and initiated
contacts using those lists. In all, the staff amassed a list of over 70 stakeholders. Discussion with the
taskforce led staff to direct initial meetings with the stakeholders to occur through a series of focus groups,
which were broken into six areas of focus. Focus group attendees were able to join either in-person or
virtually via Zoom. A summary of these groups is shown in the table below:

Focus Group Subject Examples of Topics Discussed

Transit Access to public transit, equity of safe transportation

Active Transportation Bike/ped amenities and design, cultural and land use changes
First Responders Incident response, crash issues, driving habits, enforcement
K-12 Education Safe access to schools, changing transportation needs
Community Development and Social Services Transportation access, community needs

Institutional and Campus Facilities Planning Unique trans. needs of higher-ed and other major facilities

These stakeholders will be invited to a combined meeting later in the planning process. The purpose of this
meeting will be to share AMATS’ draft list of policy and project recommendations and to seek input on the
direction of the plan prior to its finalization.

Data Collection and Analysis



Staff utilized data collected for other AMATS Crash Reports, but also took this data in new directions. One
of the directives of SS4A is to establish a “high-crash network™ for fatal and serious injury (FSI) crashes.
Staff developed this by using commonly used thresholds which were then vetted through the taskforce. The
establishment of a high-crash network allowed the staff identify where crashes occur, including bicycle and
pedestrian crashes. Several maps were created, including the following:

1. AMATS Functional Classification 4. Intensity of FSI Crashes Per Mile, 2017-21
2. High Injury Network, 2017-21* 5. FSI Pedestrian Crashes, 2017-21*
3. Intensity of all FSI Crash Events, 2017-21* 6. FSI Bicycle Crashes, 2017-21

Asterisks (*) indicate maps included as part of this memo

Staff is also utilizing ODOT’s GIS Crash Analysis Tool to run several analyses aimed at understanding
more details behind crashes and correlations between variables and FSI crashes. A few examples of these
variables/conditions include the time of the day/week/year, weather conditions, distractions, geographical
characteristics, light conditions, roadway characteristics, and the types of crashes.

Public Involvement

The staff also developed an online survey using ArcGIS’s Survey123 platform. This survey was geared
toward the general public and will provide information including: (1.) how respondents use the
transportation system (2.) whether they feel adequate safe facilities exist (3.) the kinds of solutions they
believe would make the transportation network safer, and (4.) where their specific concerns exist. The final
portion of the survey is map-based, where respondents can zoom into areas of concern, drop a pin on a map,
and describe the issue.

Staff came up with various methods to ensure that the survey reaches many people within the region with
a particular focus on outreach to traditionally underserved communities. The survey was developed during
October and November. The link to the survey has been live since Nov. 29 and will remain open until Jan.
6. Staff encourages AMATS members and
other interested stakeholders to share and/or

post this link to encourage greater response Help AMATS plan a safer
rates. road network
Survey Link: arcg.is/Imiryi0. inGreater Akron!

The survey is also available on the homepage

i Scan this to take the survey
of AMATS’ website.

amars

\ / SCAN ME



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farcg.is%2F1miryi0&data=05%7C01%7CMStewart%40akronohio.gov%7C035d34d2589e4aa5c05908dad2144798%7C1c6a1996a60a4896ba2e3b2a830988b9%7C0%7C0%7C638053281963099182%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UweGeUUAZBJBrOomzLds4aMyS0%2BZBetCG00OjhadOrw%3D&reserved=0

High-Injury Network 2017-21

LE
High-Injury Network Sagamore
—— High-Injury Network Rwkie: /m
" AURORA Mantua Twp Nelson Twp
Other | _ﬂ.
[ AMATS Counties = ’ Hiram Twp
[ Political Units JF:E* GARRERISVILLE
pt b |
Threshold for HIN: sosTay] \ <
This High-Injury Network indicates total FSI : HuDBON ﬂxmﬂTo.s o Shalersville___ | Ereedom Twp Eﬁ
crashes with FSIM (Fatal and Serious Injury e Twe .
Crashes per Mile)=3, and FSI (on each e Lot Windham Fyp
segment) =3 SUGAR BUSH //
KNOLLS
Franklin Twp xn|<o=:w wp
[ 1 Charlestown Paris Twp
' X Twp
' ] RAVENNA]
J ST
ly
BT S Do ]
Rootstown Twp Edinblrg Twp Palmyra Twp
Suffigld Twp zM..._e_E. Twp f Mwater Twp _| Deerfield Twp
N
[ _Il_
| RITTMAN o@ 0 3 6 12 Miles
| L Il L 1 L 1 Il 1
T NEW FRANKLIN
GREEN
; Chippewa Twp 8]
Milton Twp n:zwoz I J
AL

Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Stud

N:..D._m
X

N\
bd




Intensity of All FSI Crash Events (2017-21)

Total FSI
—0
i
2-3
——4-7
— 8-10
[ Political Units
[ AMATS Counties
Crash Type
+ Fatal
*  Serious Injury

Charlestown |
TS Tt

|Pari

,ﬁ

w....i_v

1...’1 | —
g Twp

.

L -t
4 HS:S: ._.i.n

12 Miles
L |

Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study




Pedestrian Crashes resulting FSI on High-Injury
Network 2017-21 N

Sagamore
Hills Twp

Crash Type Alorh Mantua Twp n Nelson Twp

¢ Fatal

¢ Serious Injury _—r .
[ Political Units 22
] AMATS Counties -

. i ificati T x_ﬂu B N SR N 8 B S
FSI Pedestrian Crashes by Functional Classification (2017-2 P mqnnws - oo
Windham Twp
104
- Knolls

m Franklin Twp Ravenna Twp

B 80

> A Charlest Paris T

E m_ uwd_n!m_ug: aris Twp
: Ravenfia | ®

§ 60 59

b

g 40

< 30 ?

o

> - e t—
FM ) - 2 Edinburg Twp . Palmyra Twp

0 I |
g o
oc,v & & Y
A & & R
AN (2
ﬂ\O v AA»@
)
2@
2
N
/A./(@ Randolph Twp Atwater Twp e DeerfieldeTwp
Functional Classification
L ﬂl_
i 6 12 Miles
1 | | |
New Franklin
Milton Twp Chippewa Twp
Clinton \
]

. ] Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study




Attachment 5B

AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Policy Committee
Technical Advisory Committee
Citizens Involvement Committee

FROM: AMATS Staff
RE: Traffic Crashes 2019-2021 Technical Memorandum

DATE: December 1, 2022

AMATS is pleased to present the 2019-2021 Traffic Crash Memorandum. All crashes that
occurred on non-freeway roadways in the AMATS study area were considered and checked for
location accuracy. All the segments and intersections that meet the minimum criteria are ranked
and listed in Table 1 and Table 2. report. They are also sorted and listed by community on our
website.

The crash report also focuses on bicycle and pedestrian crashes. These crashes tend to occur
more randomly and are usually not concentrated at specific locations. Therefore this section of
the memo is trend oriented and highlights some of the characteristics of bicycle and pedestrian
crashes. The list of high crash locations also shows the number of bicycle and pedestrian crashes
that might have occurred there.

The third section in the crash report is performance oriented. It describes safety performance
measures that MPOs are now required to set and attain. In this section base values and current
values are compared using five years of data.

The Staff requests that the attached technical memorandum be approved by motion as
documentation of work completed. Once this memorandum has been approved, local
governments may use it as an initial step in the process of applying for Highway Safety Program
funds through ODOT.



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TRAFFIC CRASHES AND SAFETY

PERFORMANCE MEASURES
2019-2021

December 2022

Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study
1 Cascade Plaza, Suite 1300, Akron, Ohio 44308
Phone: (330) 375-2436
FAX: (330) 375-2275

This report was prepared by the Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study (AMATS) in cooperation with the U.S. Department of
Transportation, the Ohio Department of Transportation, and the Village, City and County governments of Portage and Summit Counties and
Chippewa and Milton Township in Wayne County. The contents of this report reflect the views of AMATS, which is responsible for the facts
and accuracy of the data presented herein. The contents do not necessarily reflect the official view and policies of the Ohio and/or U.S.
Department of Transportation. This report does not constitute a standard, specification or regulation.



Table of Contents

Section 1: A New Vision for Safety-Safe Streets for All
Overview of Safe Streets for All 1

Section 2: AMATS Area Crashes

Overview 3
Trends 3
Methodology 5
High Crash Roadway Sections . - 5
Table 1: High Crash Roadway Sections_ ... | 6
Map 1: Top 50 High Crash Sections 2019-2021 9
High Crash Intersections .. 10
High Crash Freeway Locatons_ .~ . - 10
Table 2: High Crash Intersections_ . 11
Map 2: Top 50 High Crash Intersections 2019-2021 17
Section 3: Bicycle and Pedestrian Crashes
Overview ............_=/'/0 18
Bicycle-Related Crashes . 18
Map 3: Bicycle Crashes in the AMATS Area 2019-2021 20
Pedestrian-Related Ccrashes. ...~~~ 21
Map 4: Pedestrian Crashes in the AMATS Area 2019-2021 23



Traffic Crashes
2019 - 2021

Section 1: A New Vision for Safety-Safe Streets for All

Overview of Safe Streets for All (SS4A)

SS4A is a new program established through the new Federal funding bill known as the Bipartisan Infrastructure
Law (BIL). $5 billion is authorized over the next five years, with approximately $1 billion being available each
year.

The focus of the program is on preventing fatalities and serious injuries on our roadways. SS4A is a funding
mechanism to move forward Transportation Pete Buttigieg’s National Roadway Safety Strategy and the
Department’s goal of zero deaths and serious injuries on our nation’s roadways.

SS4A funding grants can be used for developing Action Plans or implementing projects. AMATS has decided to
create an Action Plan internally, which is what our SS4A taskforce is doing right now. The idea behind creating an
Action Plan is to queue up a list of possible projects that will be eligible for Implementation Plan grants in future
fiscal years.

Although AMATS is developing the Action Plan without SS4A funding, we still want to ensure that the plan is
compliant with the components required in such Action Plans. There is considerable flexibility in the federal
government’s guidelines on how to develop an Action Plan, though the following components are identified in a
plan’s development:

e Leadership commitment and goal setting that includes a goal timeline for eliminating roadway
fatalities and serious injuries.

e Planning structure through a committee, task force, implementation group, or similar body
charged with oversight of the Action Plan development, implementation, and monitoring.

o Safety analysis of the existing conditions and historical trends that provides a baseline level of
crashes involving fatalities and serious injuries across a jurisdiction or region.

o Engagement and collaboration with the public and relevant stakeholders, including the private
sector and community groups, that allows for both community representation and feedback.

o Equity considerations developed through a plan using inclusive and representative processes.

e Policy and process changes that assess the current policies, plans, guidelines, and/or standards
to identify opportunities to improve how processes prioritize transportation safety.

e Strategy and project selections that identify a comprehensive set of projects and strategies,
shaped by data, the best available evidence and noteworthy practices, as well as stakeholder input
and equity considerations, that will address the safety problems described in the Action Plan.

e Progress and transparency methods that measure progress over time after an Action Plan is
developed or updated, including outcome data.

After the plan is completed, AMATS and its members may decide to pursue Implementation Grants in future fiscal
years’ funding rounds. These grants can fund a large variety of infrastructure, behavioral, and operational safety
activities that are identified. FHWA listed the following activities as illustrative examples:



e Applying low-cost roadway safety treatments system-wide, such as left- and right-turn lanes at
intersections, centerline and shoulder rumble strips, wider edge lines, high-friction surface treatments,
road diets, and better signage along high-crash urban and rural corridors.

o Identifying and correcting common risks across a network, such as improving pedestrian
crosswalks by adding high-visibility pavement markings, lighting, and signage at transit stops, in a
designated neighborhood, or along a busy public transportation route.

e Transforming aroadway corridor on a High-Injury Network into a Complete Street with safety
improvements to control speed, separate users, and improve visibility, along with other measures that
improve safety for all users.

e Installing pedestrian safety enhancements and closing network gaps with sidewalks,
rectangular rapid-flashing beacons, signal improvements, and audible pedestrian signals for people
walking, rolling, or using mobility assisted devices.

¢ Working with community members in an identified problem areato carry out quick-build street
design changes informed by outreach and user input.

e Supporting the development of bikeway networks with bicycle lanes for different roadway
volumes and speeds that are safe for people of all ages and abilities.

« Carrying out speed management strategies such as implementing traffic calming road design
changes, addressing speed along key corridors through infrastructure, conducting education and
outreach, setting appropriate speed limits, and making strategic use of speed safety cameras.

e Creating safe routes to school and public transit services through multiple activities that lead
to people safely walking, biking, and rolling in underserved communities.

e« Promoting the adoption of innovative technologies or strategies to promote safety and
protect vulnerable road users in high-traffic areas where commercial motor vehicles (CMVs),
pedestrians, bicyclists, motorcyclists, etc. interact.

e« Conducting education campaigns to accompany new or innovative infrastructure, such as
roundabouts, pedestrian hybrid beacons, or pedestrian-only zones.

e Implementing standard and novel data collection and analysis technologies and
strategies to better understand vulnerable road user (pedestrian/bicycle/transit rider) network gaps
and to collect exposure data.

o Deploying advanced transportation technologies, such as the installation of connected
intersection-based safety solutions and vehicle-to-infrastructure (V2I) advisory speed limit systems
(e.g., Intelligent Speed Assistance [ISA]).

o« Combating roadway departure crashes through enhanced delineation, shoulder widening,
rumble strips, and roadside safety improvements.

o Evaluating and improving the safety of intersections by considering innovative design
changes, improved delineation, and advanced warning.

This Technical Memorandum, along with other data sources, will be used to help evaluate and determine where
fatal and severe injury crashes are occurring and where vulnerable areas and users and located. After this
network is identified, strategies in the Action Plan will be identified for funding and implementation.

2



Section 2: AMATS Area Crashes
Overview

The 2019-2021 Crash Memorandum was prepared by reviewing 48,726 crash records obtained from the Ohio
Department of Transportation (ODOT). Animal crashes and construction zone crashes were removed and not
included in the analysis since they do not relate to the characteristics of the roadway. The data is then imported in
into GIS and plotted. It is carefully checked for location accuracy and then categorized as section or intersection
crashes. The roadway section and intersection locations are further analyzed and then ranked. In Section 3
Bicycle and Pedestrian-Related Crashes are discussed. Section 4 highlights Safety Performance Measures and
Targets. Freeway crashes are not included in this report and instead are analyzed and ranked by the Ohio
Department of Transportation.

Trends

The pandemic in 2020 created a substantial decrease in Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) and in overall crashes.
However, the number of fatalities in 2020 went up significantly and remained high in 2021. There is no clear
explanation for this phenomenon other than speculation that less traffic in 2020 led to higher speeds and more
fatal crashes. It appears that the pandemic changed safety, hopefully not permanently.

In 2021, the overall number of crashes in the AMATS area increased by 1,022 from 2020. This is approximately
a 6% increase from 2020. Injury crashes increased by 279 or 8% but fatal crashes stayed nearly the same.
Unfortunately, 2020 and 2021 fatalities, at 69 and 70 respectively, were much higher than 2019 fatalities, which
was 44.

The following graph shows the number of total crashes in the AMATS area between 2012 and 2021. The red line
at the top shows thousands of daily vehicle miles traveled (kDVMT) in the AMATS area. This data was obtained
from the ODOT Office of Technical Services. In 2021 kDVMT was still down 4% from 2019 and is still rebounding
since the low point during the pancemic.

All Crashes, Injury Crashes and Vehicle Miles Traveled

2012-2021
# All Crashes
Thousands of Daily Vehicle Miles @ Injury Crashes
Traveled (kDVMT)
20,798 20,827 21443 20,894
20,355 ! ' 20,182 ! 20,087 20,049 19.224

=

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021




The following graphs show the number of fatal crashes and serious injury crashes as well as the resulting
fatalities and serious injuries between 2012 and 2021. A crash is one event, but it may involve multiple vehicles
or multiple occupants and result in multiple fatalities or injuries. Fatal crashes and serious injury crashes are
hard to graph on the previous graph with the others because they are a small percentage of all crashes.

AMATS Area Fatalities N
2012-2021 H Fatalities

i Fatal Crashes

69 70

60
>~ _
49 =
45 43 ]
40 — 49
44 43
39

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

AMATS Area Serious Injuries
2012-2021

i All Serious Injuries

675 1 Serious Injury Crashes

-
-

499
441 - 331 355 339
364
e e
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021




Methodology

The 2019-2021 Crash Report uses Geographical Information System (GIS) coordinates to plot crashes.
Sometimes the coordinates are not correct in the imported data and crashes must be manually moved to their
proper location based on the description on the police report. This is time-consuming but necessary for an
accurate report.

Another challenge is determining if a crash should be considered section or intersection related. Not all crashes
that occur near an intersection are classified as intersection related. An example would be a single vehicle
departing the roadway and hitting a tree at a location that just happens to be near an intersection. Another
example would be a crash occurring as vehicles are departing an intersection. If the intersecting street is used as
a reference the crash appears to be intersection related when it wasn’t. Most of the time the police officer’s crash
report must be reviewed to gain a better understanding of these types of crashes. The final decision is based on
the location of the vehicles and the nature of the crash.

Once crashes are properly identified as intersection or section related, the crash is assigned a unique
identification number for sorting of the crashes. The final step in GIS is to sum up all the crashes that occur within
each unique intersection or section.

Once the analysis in GIS is done, a list of high crash sections and intersections is produced. This criterion is now
focused on crash severity in addition to number to crashes. The following is the minimum criteria used to be
considered a “high crash” location.

e The high crash criterion for roadway sections is 3 or more crashes per mile per year.
The high crash criterion for intersections is 9 or more crashes in the three-year period.

¢ A minimum of 30 percent of the crashes at a location must be fatal or injury related for both roadway
sections and intersections to be considered a high crash location.

Once the locations that meet the minimum criteria are obtained a final score is calculated based on where the
location ranked according to number of crashes and where it ranked according to percentage of fatal and injury
crashes.

High Crash Roadway Sections

A “section” is defined as a length of roadway between two logical termini such as intersections with other
roadways. The length of a section is usually shorter in urban areas and could be miles long in a rural area. All
roads in the AMATS area were considered, including those that are not federally classified.

o AMATS identified 143 high crash roadway sections that have 3 or more crashes per mile per year and at
least 30 percent of the crashes are fatal or injury-related over the three-year period.

e Table 1 lists the 143 high crash roadway sections ranked by composite score. This table also notes if any
crashes were bicycle or pedestrian related. Map 1 shows the top 50 high crash roadway sections. A
location in red font indicates at least one fatality. There are 27 segments that had at least one fatality.



SIHSVYHO V1Vd ANV AYNCNI 4O LNFOHd3d ANV STHSVYYHO 40 d39INNN NO d3svd 3400S A9 d3XMNVY

SNOILDOIS AVMAVYOY HSVYHD HOIH

TalqeL

uobly| 0 0 ¥2T 06 %EE 7€ 0T [ 780 8 HS 0}1S p/eMoH WoJj SAY poomud|o 3| TS
uony| 0 0 ¥2T 06 %EE 7€ 0T 4 Zr'0 1S JUeID 011S UlRN S WOy 1S uojuioyl 3| TG
ologsleans| o 0 ¥2T 91T %EE 8 6T 211 102 py [euobeid 01 (3) £0€ US woy $T dS| TS
uony| 0 z €21 4 %2y 6. S 4 780 aAY UsIq|iH 0} 1S Buiiaqes woy wajdul| 6
slled eboyeAnd| o 0 €zt 0z %2E € 12 44 120 Py Weyels o} e ) abeuod wou py aels| 6y
uoby| T 0 [443 06 %EE z€ 0T ¥ 280 py 2iopelboN 0} 1S Builiagias woy (8T ¥S) IS 19xeN 3| 8
sdm ] a|jnsisjeys/euusney-aberod| o 0 121 8 %TS €117 v G 12 €0€ HS 01 #T dS Woy v ¥S| 9v
usaIn| 0 0 121 ST %Ly 90T v LT 0S'T Py el 03 (6T9 US) PY aeT 100jfasn) woy (Tyz ¥S) pY uojissen| oy
sdm | Binquip3/1eremiy-abenod T 0 0zt 9 %2S PTT € 12 092 (12T d1) Py He|D 01 #2Z SN Wol €8T HS| vv
uoby| 0 0 0zt 06 %EE 0€ 0T 12 0,0 pY 0opareM 3 0} TOS UONY/pY 8dnig woy 1S uolbulpy S| i
uonly| 0 0 81T [ %y 2 S T 110 PAIg ueld 0} //-| WOy Id puod 8WYM| ev
euuaned| 0 0 LTT 06 %EE P 1T 9 6T°0 BAY e 0} JOS BUUBARY WY IS 0adsoid S| zi
BUUBARY 0 0 91T 6 %05 L0T 2 Z 8T'0 (6S US) 1S UIBIN M O} SAY 3|ppIY WOy 1S dIowedAs| 6€
euuaned| 0 0 91T 6 %05 10T 2 Z 8T'0 BAY puRlYBIH 03 (6S US) IS UBIN M WO 1S dIowedAS| 6€
[N 0 0 91T 6 %0S L0T 2 Z 8T'0 (E¥ US) 1S 1218 M S 01 BAY Ulpjueld Woi IS AusyD| 6€
uoby| 0 0 GTT [i4 %2y T. S 4 9.0 any abpew|reL J/Amid [eLOWBSIN 0} 1S p/emoH N woly is eboyeAnd| ge
uonly| T 0 €Tl vE %EY 6. S L 67°0 BAY A8y 011S uoibuIlly S Woly Ay poomyaly 3| L€
dm1 BungsuimL-jwwng 0 0 499 0z %S 26 2 1T 88°0 (62TYL) Py UsappeH 01 (82THJ) Py ulllaqueyd wody (TTTYD) Py puelybiH 3| 9e
uony 0 0 TTT 05 %Tv 19 9 /T S6°0 aAY s|led eBoyeAn) 01 (192 HS) aAY abpeuw|el wol palg 8b109| g
dm Anuanod-Huwng 0 0 0TT 14 Y%vri S8 2 8T 8E'T (€2T40D) pY 100}AXInL S 03 (€6 YS) PY Ja)Saydue Woy (G2 YD) 1g saxe abepod| ve
uonly| T 0 60T SS %0Y S 9 ST 1.0 (792 US) pd UidqlIM 01 pY oopiare\ wolyis ueiN S| €€
uouagreg| 0 0 80T Y4 %t €8 S 6 590 3S 1S YIG 0} 8AY UdINg UBA WOY BAY JapAus| ze
dm| uoyin-aukem| 0 0 10T 1T %Ly 06 2 ST 0zt /G US 01 py Jauuag woly 585 dS| 62
usaIo[ 0 0 10T 29 %6€ G 8 8€ 95'T Py uoibuIlY 01)S UrRIN S woly (6T9 HS) Py dxeT100jkaxinL 3| 62
oiogsieans| o 0 10T €9 %6€ [ad 8 €e 0e'T aui] dioD 1se3 01ogsleals 01 py [euobelg woy $T JS| 62
uony| 0 z 50T 06 %EE GT €1 24 17T 1S Aempeolg S 01 (97 YS) PY UlogIIM Wo4 IS UleN S| 82
sdm ] Jaia) pleYYHoN/s|IiH aJowebes-nwwns| 0 0 #0T ST %Ly 68 2 ¥€ 69'C (9T ¥D) pY 613 3p|O 01 Bu Auno) eboyein) woly (zg US) pY BloiINy M| /2
elony| 0 0 20T 0z %SY Z8 S 1T 8.0 JON ®BJoIny 0} pY Jeal L Woy (e ¥S) pY vloiny Nf 9z
uonly| 2 0 66 18 %GE Z1 ST 2s 9T'T Py ureng 0} 9AY dWOH Wwoly (T9z ¥S) aAy abpew|el 3| Gz
dm Jeyemiy-aberod| 0 0 16 L %25 06 v 1€ 87’2 (722 SN) pY 0ol1a1e M 0} (67 Y1) PY Y2INyD UewIdD woly €8T S| €2
uony| T 0 16 7€ %EY €9 9 7T 180 (8T MS) 1S 19BN M 01 3|2UID BAY [ININ WO AY SupmeH S| €2
uony| T 0 96 0z %SY 9/ S 1T ¥.°0 IS p/emoH N 03 (8T HS) IS 19%BIN M WOH 1S YHON M| 22
usaIo| T 0 76 69 %8€ 14 1T 91 050 IS Ule S 03 duIn dioD 1S9\ U331 Woy (6T HS) PY e jooikaxinL M| Tz
uoy 0 0 26 0z %SY [ S 1T 0.0 1S uoiBullly N 01 1S ureluno woly 1S abio4 N| 8T
uopoN/uopsgieg| 0 0 26 Sz %ot 19 S 8T 11T 9/-1 01 8AY UOLION Woly py Jaqueg| 8T
dm] piaybunds-ywwng| 2z 0 26 69 %8€ €2 1T [ 2.0 10S uony 01 (FzzSN) Py 0opare M wol (T6 ¥S) py uoed| 8t
sdm | euuaney/a|insiajeys-abeiod| 0 0 16 e %EY 1S 9 24 €22 (12T ¥D) pd pueaAs|D 03 8ulq dioD ise3 ologsleans wol yT S| ST
sdm| euuaney/uipjueld-abenod| T 0 16 S %0Y 1€ 6 z. 552 (29T ¥0) Py &e Apeid 0} T9Z ¥S Wol 6G ¥S| ST
oiogsieans| o 0 16 06 %EE T a4 a4 €€°0 (3) €0g ¥S 01 (W) £0€ HS Woy $T ¥S| ST
dm euusney-sbenod| 0 0 98 lad %2y 24 6 4 S'0 aulq dioD 1S9 BuUSARY 0} (29T YD) PY e Apelg woly 65 S| €T
sileq eboyeAnd| o T 98 18 %9€ S 0z 6 990 pAIg peoig 0} aur] dioD s|jed eboyeAn) woy py jeiS| €T
uony 0 0 €8 SS %01 8¢ 01 0T 2€0 aAy abpewieL 3 0} (M) IS A0 wol (T9Z ¥S) IS Ul N| 2T
uouagleg| T 0 18 0S %Iy € 0T 7€ ST'T 1S 91BIS 0} 9AY uosuigoy wol (6T9 ¥S) INIS Wis| TT
uoyaqred| 0 0 9. T %09 G/ S S €€°0 (6T9 HS) IN IS YIG 01 N Py J81SO0 M\ Woij 8AY MalAIe4/8Ay UoLON| 0T
euuaney| 0 0 SL 89 %8€ L 6T v 5.0 ¥ YS/HT US 01 (88 HS) IS Wopaai4 woy (65 ¥S)ISuen 3| 6
uony 0 T 0L 99 %8€E 14 [ 9z 9€'0 8AY 1Se3 0} 8AY J810IS Wol (Z9T US) pY A8|doD| 8
usaI9| 0 0 19 7T %87 €5 L €€ 89'T (6T9 HS) Py e J00jAaxnL 0} py bingsusaig woyy py uolbulpy| 9
dm| uipueig-aberod| 0 0 19 4 %2y ¥Z 1T 6. or'e auI] dioD ynog 010gs}eais o0} aul diod YUON Juay wol ev ¥S| 9
umepred| 0 0 19 GS %07 9 6T 0€ €50 10 UIB|3/PAIg JUOWSS0Y 0} //-| WOy Py UO||ISSBN-PURIDASID S| G
uony| 0 0 SG €5 %Iy z Tr 2z 810 1S Aempeolg N 0} ssedianQ 1S 1xeN M woy (66 ¥S) pAld But TIN| +
Juay 0 0 8€ [T %t €T vT 6 120 IS UreN M 01 (65 HS) Amvid JoxewAeH woy (g7 ¥S) IS 1oAd| €
dm1 pjaybuuds-pwwng 0 0 144 T %09 12 1T 0T 620 70S U0y /4a sxeQ 01 (0ET HO) pY Aoiwniy woly (TrzyS) pY uojlisseiN| T
dm) uipjuesg-aberod| 0 0 [44 S %ES LT 4 ST 170 T9Z ¥S 01 g eydly woy 66 US| T

uol1ed07| pare|ay | pareey | ai00s Nuey [ere Nuey JeaA | JesA 1ad [ sayserd | (ss|iw) uo1109S Aempeoy | yuey

pad a)lg Juey [ered % Ainlu Jad s|IN QI 1ad [elol yibua
felol w® Ainlul | 1usdled |J1ad saysel) | sayseid
1202-670¢C




silred eboyeAnd| 0 0 #9T [ %2y 0ztT € 4 8T'T py uojdwreyuoN o} 10 s|ied AnD/uoniy woy py yreg M| TTT
dm| euuaney-ebenod 0 0 €91 € %EY 62T € L 1.0 (EST Y1) PY UoWWOH 0} (87T YO) PY NWwng wody (TGT ¥O) pY poomae| 01T
euuaned| 0 0 19T Z€T %TE 62 0T €1 20 (88 ¥S) 1S Wopaald 011S 12adsoid wolj (65 ¥S) 1S urew 3| 60T
uony 0 0 09T 06 %EE 0L [} 6 1S0 9AY 9MOH 0] aAY mocwﬁcmnmuc_ WwioJj pA|g 19zjoyyong| 80T
sdm L umoisajreyp euuaney-abenod T 0 8ST €€ %EY Gzt € 0€ 10'€ (25 ¥0) py buuds o0y 01 65 HS Woy G JS| ¥0T
siybieH uosog| 0 0 8GT 2 %LE 78 v 6T 7' Py pue[RAB|D-UOBY 0} TOM SIYBIBH uojsog woly (E0€ HS) P 040gsiaais M| #0T
siled eboyeAnd| 0 0 85T 06 %EE 89 S 6 950 pd abpew|jelses Aempeoid 0115 urely woy 1S AuagmaN| 0T
uoby| 0 0 85T Szt %TE €e 0T 9T S50 (2z SN) py oopareM 3 03 8l dioD uoy woy (Trz ¥S) uoibulysem 089/py uojisseiN| #0T
dm | enjue-abenod 0 0 16T 6T %9 8€T € €T 't 28 S 01 8ulq dioD YLON enuei wol vy IS| 66
uony 0 0 1ST [*74 %Y C2ET € 6 G6°0 Py >‘_‘_m0\®>< poomiseq 011S :oum:__‘_d\ N Wol} 1S [9ZeH| 66
uony 0 0 /ST LTT %2E oy 6 1€ Se'T (29T ¥S) pY A8|do) 03 aAY Jouadns woy py [euobeid| 66
sdm Asjdoo/yreg-ywwng| 0 0 16T 81T %2€E 6€ 6 82 00T (€5z40) pY umojaweH S 01 (z ¥D) pY dur] eUIpaN Woy (8T US) P BUIPBN| 66
uouaqreg| 0 0 1ST 9eT %0€ 12 1T 0T 62°0 1S ISTE 0} Py UOSUYOC Woly M pY I121SO0M| 66
uony 0 0 96T 143 %NEY ccl € L 0.0 pY urenlg 01 aAy A|j19y woly pAlg jeakpoos| 96
uony T 0 95T 06 %EE 99 9 9 90 py Blwoy o3 auiq diod uonjy / py 4311100 woy (T9Z HS) PAIG WOPO UOUIBA| 96
uoyagreg| 0 0 95T 9€T %0€ 0z 4 0€ 980 au7 dioD uopagieg 0} N Py J8ISOOM Woi4 1S arels M| 96
euuaned| 0 0 GST 9€T %0€ 6T T 0z 150 1S puowelq 0} auiq dioD 1S9 BuUUBARY Woly (6G HS) IS Ul M| 56
uoby| 0 0 ¥ST 6. %9€ 6. S 1T 1.0 SAY pue|AIe|\ 0} PAIg SJOWUSY WOl PY YIddIIM M| 6
alopeBbol z 0 16T [z %2y 10T 2 4 80T auiq dioD yuoN alopeboly 0} pY diopeBo Woly (ZEG HS) dAY pueRAdlD N| 06
euuaned| 0 0 16T G§ %0Y 96 v S 1°0 auI7 di0D Ynos euusARy 0} ¥ HS/S S Wol py PIojIN MaN| 06
uony| T 0 16T €ET %1E 8T 4 617 6E'T (192 US) pAIg WOpQ UOUIBA 0} dul] dioD uonjy woy py Blwoy| 06
uo.y 0 0 16T GET %0€ 9T 4% €€ 680 1S 9SIO|\ 0] OAY BUO| WOlj 9AY 1sed | 06
uony 0 T 0ST 6 %05 vT € 4 [440] 1Q Syled esoy 0 1S sabueg woly 1018uuo) Aempeoig-urey| 98
dm | euusney-abeuod 0 0 05T € %EY 9TT £ L 890 (TST YD) pY poomaxeT 0} (26 H.1) PY AojBIN woy (68 ¥O) PY e Apues| 98
[N 0 0 0ST 06 %EE 09 9 9 €€°0 aAY 13]BN09 01 1S Ul M Woy (€7 HS) 1S emuey N| 98
dm] euusney-abenod| 0 0 0ST SetT %TE Y4 1T z€ 00T 6G YS 03 8uI dioD N euusrey Woy vi/yT US| 98
uony| T 0 T SL %9€E zL S 1T 0.0 aAY SApOUY 0} @AY Ises wouy 1S uojuloyl M| S8
uony| 0 0 vt 69 %8€ 1L S 8 7G50 1S pseAs|nog 03 (€6 YS) PY 12ISAYIUBIN WO BAY (19SS | 18
dm1 umolsiooy-abenod 0 0 7T ¥ %S ovT € €1 A (8T YD) pY abpeuweL o} (69 HD) PY dllIALRH WOy +¥ ¥S| T8
uospnH 0 0 443 Z8 %9€ 29 9 T 6.0 Py S||IIA Uoisog 01 JQ UOS|OYDIN woly (E0E HS) 1S 0Jogsiaans M| T8
sdm enjuen/a||IAsIajeys-abenod 0 0 i 68 %vE S5 9 95 16°C Py 8NUOUBI 01 £0E HS Woy (SST D) pY [euobeid| 18
Binqsuim 0 0 EVT SS %0% 88 14 0T 6.0 Py ulpagwey) 0] py pledays woly py euuaney| 08
abpewjel| 0o 0 vt 98 %GE 95 9 T 680 BAY pUB[SIOWYLON 0} Py 8MOH Wl (16 HS) IS URIN S / 9AY YUON| 8L
uonly| T 0 [2d 06 %EE 2S L 12 90'T 310410 3V |INN 0} (29T HS) pY A81doD woly aAY suimeH S| 82
usan| T 0 T €9 %6€ 8. S €€ ¥2'T (6T9 US) PY &{e1100}£a)In1 0} Py JAaD woy 1S U S| 92
sdm L euuaARY/UMOISI00Y-abelod T 0 T 06 %EE 15 L 9¢ 0LT (8ET YD) PY SaABH 0} H1/G YS Woy (72 YD) IS 108dsoid| 92
uony 4 0 orT TET %TE 6 /T T9 8T'T BAY PuUZ 01 9AY POOMUDIY 3 woly 1S uobuipy S| gz
sdm uosjpN/weliH-abedod| 0 0 6€T 0z %SY 61T € 1T 80T GOE S 01 dur dio) YLON djjinsiaLied woly 88 ¥S| v/
dm] Bingsuip3-abenod 0 0 8€ET 06 %EE 8y 8 8T 8.0 €8T ¥S 0} 9/-| Woy T ¥S| €L
dm ] uoyiN-suke T 0 LET €L %LE 9 9 yx4 19T py Jauuag 0} py uolng wouy 685 ¥S| T.
uouaqreg| 0 0 LET €21 %2E ¥T €1 6T 050 1S 91e1S 01 Ay UOLON Woy N py Jaisoom| 12
uony 0 0 9ET 06 %EE 174 8 8T .0 (93] _m:omm_o 0] 9AY 1se3 wol) aAy Lo_‘_oajm\o>< lI8ssnd| 69
uouagleg 0 0 9eT 143 %TE T 9T 214 10T MN 1S YT 011S ISTE WOl M\ pY I81SO0M| 69
dm1 pjaybuuds-pwwng 0 0 SET 1€ Y%ovri ¥0T v 9T 6E'T (0£THD) pY Aoswniy 03 (SETHD) PY Uel|iiy woly (TrzyS) pY uojlisseN| 89
S|led MQOLG\A:U 0 0 VET 14 %EY 00T 174 TC 6L T Py e mmo>\5 0] pY SIaul0) S[ev1S Wolj py arls| /9
dm] euusney-abenod| 0 0 €eT € %65 0€T € 62 70'E ¥T YS 011G 10adsold woy vi/G US| S9
uony 0 0 ceT S/ %9¢ 8G 9 1T 650 aAy Jouadns 031 any sumeH S wolj py euobeig| g9
s|red mmocm\A:O 0 0 ZET 4% %EY 86 17 82 Qg2 Py yreg o1 |red | wm.mto& woJj py COEE«ECOZ 9
dm| Apusnop-jwwng| T 0 0€T 0z1 %ZE 0T 91 [ 680 (S ¥D) @AY uosulqoy 0} (29THD) IS IS woy (€6 YS) pY JaisayoueN| €9
uony 0 0 621 88 %vE v 6 S€ €T (29T ¥S) pY A8|doD 03 (T9Z HS) PAIG WOPO UOUIBA WOl dAY subimeH S| 29
uony/dm) yreg-jwwns| 0 0 82T 06 %EE 8¢ 6 L2 960 Py Uny pues 0} dAY 0SSEMQ WOy (9TTHO) PY YIws| 19
uoyaqred| 0 0 121 6 %05 81T € v 6€°0 8AY Ue20doH 01 M Py 181S00/M WOl MN IS YIg| 65
dm] euuaney-sbepod| 0 0 /2T [T %t 20T v 6 8L0 S S 0 #¥ YS/PT HS Woy 6G US| 65
dm| euusney-abepod 0 0 9zT 1€ Y%ty 56 4 9T 0£'T (T2T YD) pY pueaAs|D 03 (8ST ¥D) Py yshig pay woy (65T ¥D) IS llem| LS
uony 0 0 9CT 1% %EY 26 17 L 9G'0 BAY 8MOH 0] aAY mo:mucwawuc_ woJj py urenug| /g
abpewie/dm] pjaywig-abenod 0 0 52T 8T %9 10T 2 8¢ 2S¢ T9Z US 01 (8T HO) pY abpew|jel wol (T8 YD) pY dIopeboN| S
uony| 0 0 G2t 6L %9€ 0S L 1T 050 S[E3UDIIN IS 01 pY 131100 woly (29T ¥S) pY Asjdod| vs
uony 0 0 SCT 28 %9€ £v 8 ¥T G50 py 210peBo 03 (8T HS) IS 13eN 3 wol (T6 ¥S) PY uowed S| #§
uoneoo| paregy | pareey | 8109s sNuey [ered yuey JesA | JesA Jad [sayseuad | (sojiw) u01129S Aempeoy | yuey
pad oyig yuey [ered | @ Ainlul pdajN e ued [ el [ yibua
felol ® Ainlul | usalad | Jad saysel) | sayseid




Ajere} auo 1ses| 1e pey Juswbas ay) eyl sajousp pay

uoniy[ 0 0 6.2 9eT %0€ 6€T € 0T 60'T Ured 8benod N 0} 8AY SupimeH N woi py uewres| eyT
way| 0o 0 2.2 9€T %0€ 9€T € 0T 80T 703 JUsY 031S Jare M N Woly is axe| zyT
dm| yreg-nwwng| o 0 99¢ SzT %1E vl € 91 91T (LT ¥D) pY uojisse-pueana|d 01 (9TTHD) PY Yuws woy (86 HO) pd uays| TvT
uony| 0 0 e 9€T %0€ S0T v 0T 880 1S 8bueyox3 3 0115 YINoS 3 woy 1S weis| opt
dm ] pleybunds-ywwns| o 0 £€¢ 06 %EE €T € ST 99'T (2 ¥2)/(s ¥D) py aur abenod 01 #zzsn woy (0574D) pY ootarem| 6€T
uipjueld maN| 0 0 0€2 9€T %0€ 76 v 0T 18°0 aur dioD 1se3 uipjueId MSN 01 1S a1e1S woyy (6T9 HS) Py e 100jaxinL M| 8ET
uoby| 0 0 44 06 %EE €€T € € 20 1S abueyox3 M 03 (Z9T HS) pY As|doo woly yred abenod s LeT
dm AsjdoD-ywwing 0 0 JA %4 0zT %2E 16 2 44 ¥8'T TOM U0y / (82 HO) Y 4311100 03 (50240) pY Aqoder woly (29THS) pY AsidoD| 9€T
uony| 0 0 ¥12 06 %EE |4 € 6 06'0 aAY eyueN 01 (#92 ¥S) pAIg Baldu L woy 1S Bulpaqies S| GeT
way| o 0 €12 06 %EE €21 € € 0€'0 BAY Ule1D 011S Ul 3 woy 1S Jejshedad N| €T
uoby| 0 0 0Tz Z8 %9€ 82T € v1 T (€6 US) Py J8ISBYoUBI O} BAY UOS|IeS Wol aAy aibsuted| getT
abpewel| o 0 602 G/ %9€ vET € 1T 8T'T T9ZHS) 2AY 1SB8ULON/PY 8MOH 3 0} dAY JSe3 Wolj py 80Juny N| Z€T
usaIo| T 0 90z 08 %9€ 9zt € Gz 152 aur dioD yse3 usal9 0} (Trz US) Py UO|lISSeN Wwoly (6T9 HS) Py e joopkaxint 3| T€T
euuaned| 0 0 502 06 %EE STT € 9 850 auI] dioD N euudAey 0} 88 YSAS WOPaald N Woy v/T ¥S| 0ET
sileq eboyeAnd|[ o 0 02 69 %8€ SET € 8 980 PAIg peo.ig 0} 1S PU0DaS WO IS Juoid| 62T
uobly| 0 0 202 06 %EE ZTt v oT 8€'T 1S uojBUIY N 0} 1S p/emoH N woly iS yuoN 3| 82T
dmy pjans-abenod( 0 0 16T 99 %8€ TET € 9z v.2 #22 SN 0} 3ur] Auno x/eis wol g7 ¥s| LgT
way| o 0 €61 06 %EE €017 v € 92'0 (65 US) 1S Ue 3 011S HWWINS 3 WOy 1S ujoou] S| 92T
sileq eboyeAnd|[ o 0 16T GS %07 9€T € S 7G50 pY As|reg 0} 8AY S| 20JUNNAS ALBGMBN WO 1S [00YdSAS YbIH/|rel) abeyod| SzT
usaIn[ 0 0 06T setT %TE 59 9 z€ 16'T pY Jameog 03 py bingsusaio woy (TyZ ¥S) PY UojlISSeN| +2T
euuaney| 0 0 68T 06 %EE 66 v 9 150 (88 US) 1S WOpaal4 013S INUISAYD N woly 8AY puelybiH 3| €21
sdm] Bingsuip3feuusney-sberod| 0 0 18T 6TT %2€ 89 S z. 8ty 9/-10} § MS woy ¥T ¥S| 22T
abpewjeL| o 0 €8T Z8 %9€ 10T v [ 127 103 abpew|jeL 0} py 80Juniy Woly dAY Jse3| 0zT
sileq eboyeAnd| o 0 €8T vET %0€ 6 i X4 70T Py uojdweypoN 0} P BINsuluad-uosy woy 1x3 |rell sberod M| 02T
sdm1 wopaaid/a|jinsiafeys-abenod| 0 0 Z8T 59 %6€ LTT € 9v 8y 88 US 0} v S Woy £0€ ¥S| 8TT
uobly| 0 0 281 €21 %2€ 65 9 6T 70T 1S UINOS 3 03 pY YIaqiiM 3 Woly IS uelo| 81T
dm | emaddiyo-sukepm| o 0 11T 0S %Ly 121 € /T LT (02 YD) pd umaisalkod 01 (6 ¥S) 10r N PY Uores IN woll (585 ¥S) Py uony| 9TT
uony| 0 0 1T 06 %EE 18 v 9 1¥'0 3AY 8[epud|9 0} 1S abueyox3 M woy (29T ¥S) IS aldei S| 91T
uoby| 0 0 9T GS %07 12T € 0T 660 dAY d[epwi3 0} (9T ¥S) pY As)doD woly oy uAjsod| ¥TT
uobly| 0 0 9T 06 %EE 98 v 6 0,0 aui7 dioD uoxyy 01 (T6 HS) Py UoueD Wolj 3AY ydaldiv| +TT
uony 0 0 YAAN GZT %TE VA% 8 pAS LT 9AY 1se7 0] Py 181Saydue|\ p|o 01 QEMW_ gas wol) ﬁmm W_wv pY J81sayoueN| ZTT
uoyaqred| 0 0 2T 9€T %0€ 9e 0T 0€ S0'T 1S 8181S 01 (6T9 US) IS YIG WOy dAY uosuiqod| ZTT
uolled0| pale|ay | pale|ey 31025 yuey [eye4 quey JeaA | IeaA 1ad sayselid Amm__c\c uoinoss >¢>>Umom quey

pad ENTE:] suey fere4 | =m Ainlu Jad s a|IN Jad [elol yibua

felol ® Ainlul | usalad | Jad saysel) | sayseid




LZ0Z-610T SUO11D9S PeOY YselD YSiH emmm

120C-610¢C 4 Lo
SNOILD3S HSVYD HOIH &
0G dOL G
n_m<< NITINYYA MIN
F JJND Rt
ﬁ + @ J -NoLy3gyve” | /
S — A ___”,_r:.mt NOLYON__|
@ nwn(luﬂw._ 0avobly T\M\ ........... H
/ﬂ f % ~{ ] /w w 2 N |
. \ ! 9 iy L2 m \
< / rn | m_M\s:_Hf F / Omxmi\ _Ews. NMYTHIVA N
e =L s A
L L

BT _
ZI v '
AIATIS
: N\
015 W
&\ N—— T1vd VOOHVAND a
/
7~
0 ] A STIONX HSNg ¥vons
NOSanH VINSNINd,
1
/;ﬂﬁ/ Bs] \ 0
| VOINAS ] _
_
ITUASLLIYYYO r.;T /
ﬁ L _|_M.—“_rnv m__
_ _ @ vyodny _]ml, J A
¥
zoqm“Bé
2 SHiE
N\ A
@/ \ , [\\7314H LYON




High Crash Intersections

Crashes that occur within a radius of 250 feet from the center of an intersection and involve at least two vehicles
are usually considered an intersection-related crash. Exceptions to this rule were driveway-related crashes and
crashes that had non-intersection characteristics such as departing from the intersection. All intersections in the
AMATS area were considered, including those of roads that are not federally classified.

o AMATS identified 231 intersections (222 overall ranks) that have a minimum of 9 crashes and at least 30
percent of the crashes are fatal or injury-related over the three-year period.

e Table 2 lists the 231 high crash intersections ranked by composite score. This table also notes if any
crashes were bicycle or pedestrian related. Map 2 shows the top 50 high crash intersections. A location
in red font indicates at least one fatality. There are 10 intersections that had at least one fatality.

High Crash Freeway Locations

The analysis of freeway crashes in the AMATS area is done by the central office of the Ohio Department of
Transportation (ODOT) in Columbus. ODOT’s analysis of freeways is done using methodology from the Highway
Safety Manual. The freeway system is divided into rural and urban and is analyzed by examining segments that
are one-tenth of a mile long. ODOT only considers the top 50 rural and top 50 urban locations statewide for
further study. For further information about top freeway crash locations along with other 2020 HSIP Priority
Locations from ODOT, please follow the following link.

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Planning/ProgramManagement/HighwaySafety/HSIP/Pages/Priority-Lists-
Initiatives.aspx

10


http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Planning/ProgramManagement/HighwaySafety/HSIP/Pages/Priority-Lists-Initiatives.aspx
http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Planning/ProgramManagement/HighwaySafety/HSIP/Pages/Priority-Lists-Initiatives.aspx

bl

MoIS| 0 T GET Z1T %6E €2 82 (16 US) pd molleq pue (6G HS) pH udM| /g
uonv[ 0 0 YET 1€ %¥S €0T €T 1S YIXPoo9) pue (8T YS) 1S 19eN 3| S€
uonly| 0 0 YET 1€ %¥S €07 eT BAY POOMP|IM PUe (29T HS) pY As|dod| sg
uonv[ 0 0 0ET 06 %Iy of 22 SAY POOMYDIY pue 1S umolg| vg
uony| T 0 621 Z8 %2y Ly 6T aAY Uosipely pue (29T HS) pd Asjdod| gg

dm1 Anusaod-lwwng| gz 0 12T TTT %6E ot €e BAY UosUIqoy pue (€6 YS) PY J81sayoueN| zg
UoOLON| 0 0 SZT L€ %05 88 vT pY umolaweH S pue (T9Z US) P yuomspepn| 0g

dm] emaddiyp-sukepn| 0 0 SZT L€ %05 88 vT G8G S pue /G US| og
sired eboyednd| 0 0 €21 Ly %Y 9/ ST pY ®Bl| pue py MaIABAIY| 82

uony 0 0 €T VA% YAY 9. ST 9AY Leq pue s sabueg| gz

ologsieans| 0 0 81T STT %6E € ¥S 1g Areyajbuis/Amid [elpuoN pue vT ¥S| /2

MoIS| 0 0 P11 09 % ¥S 8T PY Y8840ysiH pue (65 ¥S) Py UdM| 2

UOMON| 0 0 vTT 09 Y%y ¥S 8T py ulsises pue 685 HS| e

sife4 eboyednd| T Z 1T 09 % ¥S 8T 1S Juoi4 pue pAlg peold| ¥2

dm] emaddiyp-sukepn| 0 0 €TT 0T %29 €0T eT pY spremp3 pue 1z S| €2
dm] uipjuei4-abeuod| T 0 60T €g %ES 9/ ST 1 wosso|g 3|ddy pue 65 US| T2
uonly| 0 0 60T €g %ES 9/ ST BAY M3IABUILIOW pue aAy poomised| Tg

usaln| 0 0 90T 8T %/ 88 ¥ pY BlISIWIN pue py uolbulpy S| 6T

uonly| 0 0 90T 8T %/ 88 vT 1S JoIs0ID pue 1S smojled| 61

dm) emaddiyp-sukepn| 0 0 0T T %G8 €07 €T (709 ¥S) pY uolse3 pue (/5 YS) pY yuomspe | /T

uonly| T 0 ¥0T Z6 %0% Z1 SE 1S UOISUyor/AyY asen S pue 1s uoibulny s| /T

Bingsum1| 0 0 20T 85 %S 4% 02 1@ X02|I\/PY UsppeH pue (g ¥S) Py eloiny 3| ST

uonly| 0 0 20T 85 %SY (4 02 1S sebueg pue s ybiH S| ST

dm 1 umolsiooy-sbenod| 0 0 10T €8 %y 8T 1€ pY uuAq pue v/ 4S| ¥T
uonly| ¢ 0 96 06 %Iy 9 (4 1S YUON pue s pjemoH N| €7

dm 1 umolsiooy-sbenod| 0 0 56 o %ES 09 LT pY abpewyel pue y ¥S| ZT
dm| pjauns-abeuod| 0 0 €6 o %/ Ly 6T (zes ¥S) pY auiq abenod pue yzz Sn| 1T
dm] uipueid-abenod| 0 T 16 3 %T. 88 vT U7 UOJysy/pH S8poyy pue 6G S| 6
sdm | uosjsN/weliH-abelod| 0 0 16 L€ %05 ¥S 8T G0E US pue 88 US| 6
dm] emuepn-abeuod| 0 0 €8 02 %95 €9 9T pY urepaquey)d pue zg IS| 8
uoloN| o 0 1. 12 %SS 4% 0z pY ulsises pue py UO|IISSBIN puelens|d| L

dm] pjeiieag-sbenod| o 0 09 L€ %05 €2 82 Gzz dS pue yzzsn| 9
dm1 emuep-abeuod| 0 0 ¥S L %E9 Ly 6T py Jaluad enuen pue gzg ds| v
way| 0 0 ¥S L %E9 Ly 6T pY aiopeboy pue T9Z ¥S|

uonly| 0 0 9y 82 %SG 8T 1€ aAY POOMUBIS) pue 1S pJjemoH N| 2

euuaned| T 0 9y og %TS 0T 6¢ 1S INUISaYD N/yy IS pue ¢yT ds| 2
sdm] Asidoo/yreg-nwwns| 0 0 147 6 %E9 43 144 pY auiq eulpay pue (8T HS) P BUIPSN| T
uoleo0T| pale|ay | pareley | 8102s yuey fere4 yuey | saysesd (s)19a.11S Bunoasiaiu| pue 18211 yuey
pad g yuey fereq4 | » Ainfu) |saysein| |eiol
ferol | ® Aunfuj | wusaiad [elol
T202-6T0¢C

¢?olqel

VLVH ANV AJNCNT 0 % ANV SFHSVHD 40 439NN NO dIsvd 3403S A9 d3aMNVY
SNOILO3ASHILNI HSYHO HOIH




¢l

uonly| ¢ 0 08T 65T %EE 12 0¢ 8AY POOMUDIY pue 1S uoibully S| 62
dwm] Bingsuml-nwwns| 0 0 117 1T %09 997 0T Py ulilaguweyD/ia Mopesw|iag pue py euuarey| v/
dm] pjayns-abeuod| 0 0 117 1T %09 997 0T pY saleil pue gy US| v/
dm] pjayns-abeuod| 0 0 LT 1T %09 997 0T pY Ule\ pue py ydiopued| v/
uonly| 0 0 117 1T %09 997 0T 1S UOJUIOYL M pue BAY sapoyd| ¥/
uony| 0 0 LT 67T %9€ 8¢ 14 (TH2 ¥S) aAY ysigiiH pue (£9/2 JS / TvZ dS) paig najdul| v/
dm1 Anusrod-nwwns| 0 0 9/1 62 %SG YT 1T any Ausiyl/py Aodwniy pue py uolbully S| T/
uony| 0 0 9.1 62 %G5 YT 1T 3AY 3|JON pue (29T ¥S) py Asjdod| T/
uony| ¢ 0 9.1 9ET %9E (0}% 44 1S a|dej pue (8T HS) 1S 19N M| T.
uospnH| 0 0 €/ GST %SE 8T 1€ pY xalal pue (T6 ¥S) py moured| 0L
usain| o 0 0.7 14 %0/, 997 0T pY Jueses|d JUNo pue py uolbuiy S 89
uonly| 0 0 0.1 99T %SE vT vE 1S uojuioyl puels urey S| 89
uonly| 0 0 69T STT %6E ¥S 8T 1S 3IXP009) pue aAY [a1yongd| /9
uouaqueg| T 0 897 Z6 %0V 9/ ST BAY UOSUIJOY pue aAY uaing uep| §9
uonly| 0 0 897 Z6 %0V 9/ ST 1S Uewu| pue aAy poomyadly| S9
sired eboyednd| 0 T 197 124" %8¢ 4 12 1S Yy pue Jrel) abeuod| 19
dm] pjaybunds-nuwns| 0 0 G9T Ll %EY 88 vT Py ueliy pue pY alIIASIsAN| 65
dm] pjaybunds-nuwns| 0 0 G9T Ll %EY 88 vT py Aodwniy pue (TH2 ¥S) P uojlissenN| 6G
dm] uipjueiq-abeuod| 0 0 G9T Ll %EY 88 vT pY HWWNS pue 19z ¥S| 65
uonly| 0 0 G9T Ll %EY 88 vT 1S JBUO0IS pue BAY SUBMBH S| 65
uonly| T T G9T Ll %EY 88 vT 1S ure pue (8T ¥S) 1S 1x%eN 3| 65
MoIS| 0 0 T9T L€ %0G A" ZT pY us|v/pY S18u0) S|881S pue I uospnH| /g
dm] euuaney-abeuod| 0 0 T9T L€ %0G 1ZA" ZT pY puelaAs|D pue T dS| LG
uouaqueg| T 0 8GT 971 %8¢ Z€ v2 BAY UOSUIJOY/M PY J81SO0M pue N Py 191S00M| 7S
uonly| 0 T 8GT 971 %8¢ 43 v2 sdwey g3 $ZZ SN/PY ZUems pue IS ulelN S| +5
euuaney| 0 0 8GT €eT %.E 14 12 (88 ¥S) 1S wopaald N pue /4T US| S
dm | emaddiyg-sukepn| 0 0 €GT 9 %¥9 Ly 1T py uolD pue 1z ¥S| €5
dm] emuep-abeuod| 0 0 25T 61 %9t €07 eT pY 8lUoUUSN pue py [euobeld| gy
slred eboyednd| 0 0 25T 61 %9t €07 eT 1S Yl pue paig peoid| 8y
uonly| 0 0 25T 61 %9t €07 eT dwel-JJO gS //-IAS Anuano) pue py ooparem 3| 8y
uonly| 0 0 ZST 61 %9t €07 eT 1S umolg pue ($9/ dS) Py WagiiM 3| 8v
uonly| 0 0 25T 6v %9t €07 eT BAY Sapoyy pue (8T ¥S) 1S 193JelN M| 8F
way| 0 0 67T Z %EL i 1T pY YooigAuung/any uipjueld pue 19z US| Lt
dm] pjains-abenod| 0 0 8vT €TT %6E o €2 €F YS pue 2z sSn| Sy
uonly| T 0 8y €TT %6E SE (4 3AY J9||IIN T pue 1S Aempeolg S| sp
uonly| ¢ 0 i SZT %8E 44 62 1S Jepad M pue (29T HS) IS aldeiN S| v
uony| 0 0 T ZE€T %.E 4} o (T92 YS) 1S Aempeoig N pue (65 US) pAIF “IC MIN| €¥
uonly| 0 0 44" 9ET %9E 9 4% 10 s)ied esoy pue1s Aempeoig S| 2y
dm| pjauns-abeuod| 0 0 6ET ST %8S 2T 4 pyd aui abeliod pue py ooid¥ep| 8€
dm] Jseremiy-sbenod| 0 0 6ET ST %8G A" ZT pY douel|lY pue $T US| 8¢
uonly| T 0 6ET ST %8G vZ1 ZT 1S uojuloy] 3 pue s umoig| 8¢
usain| 0 0 6ET 9/ A% €9 9T pY 8SIM pue py JrejkeN| gg
uolled07| pale|ay | pale|ay 9103S juey leleH juey sayselid Amvumo‘:w @:_Hommhwuc_ pue 19allS| juey
pad g yuey eveq [ ® Ainfu| |ssysesn| reioL
ferol | ® Aunfuj | 1usaiad [elol




€l

uony| T T 122 12 %95 002 6 1S As|[eA pue (8T ¥S) 1S 193JelN M| 8TT
sire4 eboyednd| 0 0 122 €61 %2E 8¢ 14 pAIg J8z|oyyong pue aAyY amMoH| 8TT
uonly| 0 0 122 €61 %2E 8¢ 14 dwey gs //-1AS Anusao) pue (9. ¥S) pd wagim 3| 8TT
uonly| 0 0 122 €61 %2E 8¢ 14 1S AlUan0D pue aAy poomydly| 8TT
dm| pjayns-abeuod| 0 0 022 LTT %8E €07 €T py ydjopuey pue gy 4S| 11T
dm] pjaybunds-nuwns| 0 0 022 ITT %8E €07 €T py ooparem 3 pue 2z sn| TT1T
usain| 0 0 022 ITT %8E €07 €T pY 1ueses|d JUNOW pue py JrejkeN| TTT
umepred| 0 0 022 ITT %8E €07 €T 30ueJIUT [N HWWNS/PY POOMBION pue (8T HS) 1S 1a3eN M| TTT
sired eboyednd| 0 0 022 ITT %8E €07 €T BAY 119X0eS pue pY aels| TTT
sire4 eboyednd| 0 T 022 ITT %8€E €07 €T (1or M) 1S YIET pue jred| sbeuod| TTT
uouaqueg| o0 T 022 ITT %8E €07 €T MN 1S UIST pue aAy ueoodoH M| TTT
ologseans| 0 0 112 912 %TE T 58 £F YIS pue £0¢ ¥S/PT US| 0TT
dm] pjaybunds-nuwns| 0 0 912 99T %SE 09 LT pd apjold pue py uelid| /0T
dm] pjaywng-sbeuod| o 0 912 99T %SE 09 LT py 86104 p|O pue £ ¥S| 20T
dm] euusney-abeuod| 0 0 912 66T %TE LT 43 65 S pue yy/vT S| 20T
euuaney| 0 T €12 65T %EE ¥S 8T any pue|ybiy pue 1S 1nuisayd N| 90T
dm ] Asidod/yreg-twwns| 0 0 112 602 %TE Z 85 BAY 1S9\ 9SO0JIUON/PY e [e1sAID pue (8T HS) PY eulpsN| 50T
ologsans| 0 0 802 ¥8 %Y 124" ZT (19r M) £0€ US pue $T IS| 86
MoIS| 0 0 802 ¥8 %2y 124" ZT a1ulod S|9915/AMNd Jeremabplg pue pyY sisulo) s|991S| 86
dm] pjaybunds-nuwns| 0 0 802 ¥8 %2y 124" ZT pY UasIL pue py uojued| 86
uipjueld maN| 0 0 802 ¥8 %Y 124" ZT py Jabuluuay pue py 1auad| 86
dm] emuep-abeuod| 0 0 802 ¥8 %2 A" ZT [rel] Jaauold pue v 4S| 86
uonly| 0 T 802 ¥8 %2 1ZA" ZT pY J31Sayoue pIO PUB PAIg 8JowusM| 86
usain| 0 0 802 16T %2E 1T 8¢ sdwey gs //-| pue py uolbully S| 86
slred eboyednd| 0 0 902 261 %2E vT vE 1 poomyeQ/py axeT eBoAM pue py weyel| /6
dm] Je1ua) playyUoN-Hwwns| 0 0 502 S %.9 002 6 py MaIA As|leA pue pY yb13 8pl0| 96
dm1 umoisiooy-abeuod| 0 0 €02 L€ %0G 997 0T pd axeT Apues pue 1S 10adsoid S| 16
uoliN-aukep| 0 0 €02 L€ %0G 997 0T P 8|IIn8S pue py umolssjhod| 16
syybisH uolsog| o0 0 €02 L€ %0G 997 0T pd YB3 ap|O pue pY S| uoisod| 16
usain| 2 0 €02 66T %TE ¥ 8y abpry uolbuipy pue py uoilbuily S| 16
uonly| 0 0 €02 66T %TE ¥ 8y Py oolare M M Pue (€6 US) pY J181sayoueiN| 16
sired eboyeind| 0 0 102 ¥S %S YT 1T 1a apisylD pue aAY amoH| /8
uonly| 0 T 102 ¥S %S YT 1T 1S 8bueyox3 3 pue (8T YS) 1S 198N 3| /8
uonly| 0 0 102 ¥S %S a 1T aueT s1ano] pue 1S uoibully S| /8
uonly| 0 0 102 ¥S %S i 1T 3AY PIOJPSIN pue IS ure N| /8
sired eboyeind| 0 0 68T 9ZT %8E €9 9T 1S puz pue pAjg peold| €8
sybleH uoisog| 0 T 68T 9ZT %8E €9 9T dwey JJO gN 8 ¥S pue g0 US| €8
sdm 1 Aejdoyyreg-nwwns| 0 0 68T 921 %8E €9 9T 1a spoo abeiiaH pue (8T HS) pY BUIPAN| €8
uonly| 0 0 68T 971 %8¢ €9 9T 3AY 1Se3 pue py [euobeld| €8
uonly| 0 0 ¥81 6ST %EE 14 12 BAY Jouadng pue (T9Z US) PAIG WOPQO UOUIBA| 28
dm] euuaney-abeuod| 0 0 18T YET %.E Ly 6T py Arewuijul pue T 4S| 08
uony| 0 0 18T YET %.E A% 6T 9AY 9[epuIqoy/(T6 YS) Py uoue)d pue (8T ¥S) 1S 19xew 3| 08
uoleoo| pale|ay | pareley | 9109s yuey fere4 yuey [ seysesd (s)192.11S Bunoasiaiu| pue 19a.11S| yuey
pad g yuey eveq [ ® Ainfu| |ssysesn| reioL
ferol | ® Aunfuj | 1usaiad [elol




142

uonly| ¢ 0 092 09 %l 002 6 1S Arewasoy pue 1S uoibuly S| z9t
uony| ¢ 0 092 09 %ty 002 6 (1or 3) 1S swepy pue (8T HUS) 1S 1.\ 3| 29T
ologseans| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T 1S uosiafiar pue (€0g YS) PY 04ogsieans| 9yt
MoIS| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T sduwey gs 8 ¥S pue py sIsulo) sjgals| 9vT
euuaney| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T aAY 9xe] J pue 1S 10adsoid S| 9vT
way| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0t 99T 0T 1S J81shadaq@ S pue (6G US) Amid JaxewleH| 9T
way| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0t 99T 0T 1S UreN M/(EY US) J1an1y pue (g US) aAY J19jBnos| 9yt
usain| 0 T 85¢ Z6 %0t 997 0T sdwey gN //-| pue py uoibuly S| 9T
sired eboyednd| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0t 997 0T 1S 1Yoy pue aAyY amoH| 9T
dm| emaddiyn-sukepn| 0 0 862 Z6 %0t 997 0T M PY 181500\\1S 8beliod pue py uleised| opT
dm] playwug-sbeuod| o 0 85¢ Z6 %0t 997 0T py aiopebo pue py abioH p|O| 9vT
uonly| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T PY yreg M pue py ensuluad uoy| 9T
uonly| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T 1S |9ZeH pue 1S uolbully N| 9vT
uonly| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T BAY Blj3( pue aAy supimeH S| oyt
uonly| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T sdwey M 22 SN puels ureN s| ot
uonly| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T aAy malAyBIH pue py ooparem 3| 9vT
uonly| 0 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T Py %IXpoos pue 1S abueyox3 J| 9T
uonly| T 0 85¢ Z6 %0V 997 0T BAY B)N| pue IS urelN N| 9vT
dm] pjaywug-sbeuod| o 0 252 112 %0E GE €2 pY uospz/sdwey gM 9/-1 pue gy JS| £vT
uonly| T 0 252 112 %0E GE €2 aAY Ueq pue 1S Jepad M| £VT
uonly| 0 T 252 112 %0E SE €2 red abeliod S/py [euobeiq pue (29T dS) pd As|dod| £vT
uonly| 0 T e 16T %ZE Ly 6T (£92 ¥S) pAId najduL pue (92 ¥S) 1S uolbully S| 2vT
alowaye][ T 0 8¢c2 0ST %9E 83 vT pY wnuejues pue py uoued| /€7
usain| 0 0 8¢c2 0ST %9E 88 vT pY Bingsusaio pue (THZ YS) pY UojlisseN| L£T
dm] uipjueiq-abeuod| 0 0 8¢c2 0ST %9E 83 vT Py Il 18pMod pue 1S Nwwing| /€T
uonly| 0 0 8¢c2 0ST %9E 88 vT dwel-JO gM 9/-1AS UIIBNAS pug pue1s uolbully S| /€T
uonly| 0 0 8¢c2 0ST %9E 88 vT BAY SBpOYYAS puey pue (192 ¥S) PAIg WOPO UOWIBA| /ET
uonly| 0 0 1€2 012 %TE 12 9z 1S uoibully pue (8T ¥S) 1S 19N 3| 9¢T
MmoIS| 0 0 9g2 96T %2E oy 22 py MOIS pue py ¥aaloysid| GET
dmy Bingsuml-pwwns| 0 0 Gee 65T %EE 9/ ST pY BUUBARY/PY UoUURD/(Z8 HS) PY BUUBARY pue (28 ¥S) pY rloiny 3| 62T
UOLON| T 0 Gee 65T %EE 9/ ST py wiglsed pue TZ HS| 621
dm| J181uad plBlyUoN-Iwwns| 0 0 GeC 6ST %EE 9/ ST pd Bingsum | pue py ybi3 ap|0| 62T
usain| o 0 GEC 6ST %EE 9/ ST pY 8019 abenod pue (6T9 YS) PY aeT 100iaxunL 3| 62T
sired eboyeind| 0 0 GEC 6ST %EE 9/ ST 1@ s\ pue jred) sbeuod| 62T
uonly| 0 0 GeC 65T %EE 9/ ST 1S UOWWON pue py urenld| 62T
uonly| 0 0 822 022 %0€ 8 ey (192 ¥S) 1S UBIH N pue (65 HUS) pAIg IC MIN| 22T
uony| 0 0 822 022 %0€ 8 ey 1S abueyox3 3 pue (19z YS) 1S Aempeolig S| /2T
dm] piaybuuds-nuwnsg| 0 0 122 12 %95 002 6 pY J9[ssaid pue py ueliM| 8TT
dm] piaybunds-nuwnsg| 0 0 122 12 %95 002 6 [red Jajgny pue (yge SN) P oopsrem 3| 81T
dm| euuaney-sbenod| 0 0 122 12 %95 002 6 pY sakeH pue yv/S US| 8TT
dm] pjaiiesg-abenod| 0 0 122 12 %95 002 6 G2z dS pue T ¥S| 8TT
dm| emaddiyp-sukepn| 0 0 122 12 %9G 002 6 pY umolsajfod pue (LS HS) p yuomspep| 8TT
uoleoo| pale|ay | pareley | 9109s yuey fere4 yuey [ seysesd (s)192.11S Bunoasiaiu| pue 19a.11S| yuey

pad g yuey eveq [ ® Ainfu| |ssysesn| reioL

ferol | ® Aunfuj | 1usaiad [elol




Sl

uony| 0 0 €Te 012 %TE €07 €T pY uojjisseN pue (9. ¥S) pAig najdul| soz
MoIsS| 0 0 £8¢ 9¢gT %9E YT 1T pY ss04D Bulueyd pue (65 HS) pPY UsM| Z8T
MoIs| 0 0 €8¢ 9¢gT %9E YT 1T 1@ 8bp1y weypukpn pue py sisuio) sigsls| zg8t
way| 0 0 €8¢ 9¢gT %9E YT 1T 1S Slouel pue s uleiN M| 28T
usain| 0 0 €8¢ 9¢gT %9E YT 1T Amid areisialul pue py uoibuily S| zst
sired eboyeAng| o 0 €82 9ET %9E YT 1T pY As|leA pue py aels| z8t
sired eboyeAng| o 0 €82 9ET %9€ YT 1T pY As|leA pue jrel) abeuod| z8T
dm] Anuaaod-nuwns| 0 0 €8¢ 9¢gT %9E YT 1T pY 100i48)In| N pue 1S ure S| z8t
uony| 0 0 €82 9ET %9E YT 1T 3AY POOMUDIY pue 1S Juel| 28T
uony| 0 0 €82 9ET %9E YT 1T 9AY [eA0Y/S 10npenby pue Amyd [eoWwsN| Z8T
uony| T 0 €82 9ET %9E YT 1T any Buiisw3 pue 1S smojjlag| z8T
uony| 0 0 €82 9¢gT %9E YT 1T 1S Jauedwe pue 1S umolg| zZ8T
Bingsum1| 0 0 €8¢ 6ST %EE 2T 4} py uldagqueyd pue (zg ¥S) pY eloiny 3| 28T
ologsi@ans| 0 0 €8¢ 65T %EE 124" 4} 1 oI1sse|0 pue T YS| 28T
Mmois| T 0 €82 65T %EE 124" 4} PY YsieN pue (65 1S) pY 1uaM| 28T
way| ¢ 0 €82 65T %EE 124" 4} g soelal/aAY Jayin pue (65 HS) 1S ureiy 3| z8T
way| o 0 €82 65T %EE 2T ZT 1S UreN M pue (£ ¥S) 1S emueN| Z8T
usain| o 0 €8¢ 65T %EE 2T 4} 1@ uioy1 /11D spoo sresodiod pue (Tyz HS) PY uojlisselN| 28T
umepred| 0 0 €8¢ 6ST %EE 2T 4} pY ureplsquey)d pue py JalIN S| 28T
sired eboyeAng| 0 T €8¢ 6ST %EE 124" ZT pAIg UsAeH YLION pue |res) abeuod| z8T
uony| 0 0 €8¢ 65T %EE 124" ZT 1S uolun N pue (65 YS) 1S suniiad| z8T
uonly| 0 0 €8¢ 6ST %EE 2T 4} BAY POOMYDIY pue aAY Al|aM| 28T
uony| 0 0 €8¢ 6ST %EE 1ZA" ZT SAY POOMUDIY pue 1S smojjad| Z8T
uony| 0 0 €8¢ 6ST %EE 1ZA" ZT BAY eulBlIA pue (9. ¥S) pY YegiiM 3| 28T
abpewel| T 0 z29¢ 66T %TE €9 9T pY sewoyl pue (192 US) 8AY 1S9M| S/T
uospnH| 0 0 z29¢ 66T %TE €9 9T pY MOIS pue py UoBIpPIA| ST
usain| 0 0 292 66T %TE €9 9T Py Jamaog pue py uolbully S| ST
umepred| 0 0 z29¢ 66T %TE €9 9T py aiysdweH pue (8T ¥S) 1S 13N M| G2T
uony| 0 T z29¢ 66T %TE €9 9T BAY puey pue 1g abueyox3 M| ST
uony| T 0 z29¢ 66T %TE €9 9T 1S aAIO pue (T9Z ¥S) IS UlelN N| S/T
uonly| 0 0 292 66T %TE €9 9T pY 819A8Y pue (8T US) IS 19N M| ST
dm) emaddiyp-sukep| 0 0 092 09 % 002 6 pY uewny pue py uisised| g9t
fe1daAIS| 0 0 092 09 % 002 6 pY J9A0Q pue py Weyei| g9t
dm| euuaney-sbenod| 0 0 092 09 % 002 6 pY 19A00H/pY e Apeig pue 6G HS| 29T
dm| uoliN-sukepn| 0 0 092 09 % 002 6 (L2 "D) py uoin4 pue 585 ¥S| 291
way| ¢ 0 092 09 % 002 6 1@ Ausisniun pue (65 9S) 1S ureiN 3| 29T
usain| o 0 092 09 % 002 6 pyd Bingsusals pue py uolbullly S| 29T
usain| o 0 092 09 % 002 6 Py lllgAeis pue (THZ US) pY uojlisseN| 29t
umepred| 0 0 092 09 % 002 6 9AY BUUNJIOD/PAIG SIIIH yred pue py Yynws| z9ot
sired eboyednd| T 0 092 09 % 002 6 1S pJg pue res) sbeuod| z9t
dml yreg-nwwnsg| 0 0 092 09 % 002 6 py Jabuels pue py auiq eulpain| z9T
uonly| 0 0 092 09 % 002 6 Py YlagiiM M pue pAjg 8iowuay| 29T
uoleoo| pale|ay | pareley | 9109s yuey fere4 yuey [ seysesd (s)192.11S Bunoasiaiu| pue 19a.11S| yuey

pad g yuey eveq [ ® Ainfu| |ssysesn| reioL

ferol | ® Aunfuj | 1usaiad [elol




9l

Aljere] auo 1ses| e pey uonoasialul 8yl 1ey) sa1ousp pay

Bingsum1| 0 0 88¢ 222 %0E 997 0T py puejybiH pue (16 YS) py molred| g2z
mols| 0o 0 838¢ z2e %0E 997 0T pY I1ed pue py mais| zzz
way| 0 T 88¢ z2e %0E 997 0T py dooT pue 1S nwwns| zzz

uospnH| 0 0 88¢ 222 %0E 997 0T pY X819l pue (£0€ US) pY 0iogsieans M| zzz
uospnH| 0 0 88¢ 222 %0E 997 0T py mojieg pue (T6 ¥S) py moueqa| zze
slred eboyednd| 0 0 88¢ 222 %0E 997 0T 1a s|||I7 pue py weyels| zze
uouaqueg| 0 T 88¢ 222 %0E 997 0T aAY JBpAUS pue 3S 1S YIs| 22z
uonly| 0 0 88¢ 222 %0E 997 0T 1S umejised pue (T6 HS) py moueqa| zze
uonly| 0 T 88¢ 222 %0E 997 0T pAlg Bu0)Salld pue 1S U S| 222
uony| 0 0 88¢ 222 %0E 997 0T sduwrey gM 9/-1 pue (8T ¥S) 1S 1 3| zze
eluopaseiN| 0 0 65E 65T %EE 002 6 py MaIA As|leA pue py Bingsuimi| 012
way| o0 0 65E 65T %EE 002 6 BAY Ulpjueld pue 1S nwwns M| 0T2
way| o0 0 65E 65T %EE 002 6 1d |A1ag pue (gp ¥S) 1S 481 S| 0T2
way| o0 0 65E 65T %EE 002 6 1S AayD/iag uewmog pue (g 4S) 1S Jarep S| 012
sired eboyednd| 0 0 6SE 6ST %EE 002 6 Py |IIH Jepa) pue jrel| abeuod| 0T2
dm1 Asjdod-nwwns| o 0 6SE 65T %EE 002 6 sdwey dN TZ dS pue (29T dS) pd Asidod| 012
uonly| 0 0 6SE 6ST %EE 002 6 pAlg BUOISBII4 N pue 1S umoid| 0TZ
uony| 0 0 65E 6ST %EE 002 6 1S uoikeq pue (19 YS) aAv abpewel 3| 012
uonly| 0 0 6SE 65T %EE 002 6 1S 9J18S pue 1S Aempeold S| 0TZ
uonly| 0 0 6SE 6ST %EE 002 6 1S puowAey pue (T9Z YS) PAIG WOPQO UOUIBA| 0TZ
uony| T 0 6SE 6ST %EE 002 6 1S Hwwns pue (8T ¥S) 1S 19e 3| 012
uonly| 0 0 6SE 6ST %EE 002 6 11D uaney|e pue (8T YS) 1S 1934elN M| 012
Bingsumi| T 0 €TE (0] %4 %TE €0T €T 1g poomopea/iQ ueyig pue (16 4S) py molled| soz
ologsi@ans| 0 0 €TE (0] %4 %TE €0T eT pY youey/(1or 3) £0€ HS puUe vT ¥S| 502
sired eboyednd| 0 0 €TE 012 %TE €0T eT 1S pue|yUON pue 1S puz| 502
sired eboyeind| 0 0 €Te 012 %TE €07 €T pYH Asjreg pue py weyels| 5oz
uoleoo| pale|ay | pareley | 9109s yuey fere4 yuey [ seysesd (s)192.11S Bunoasiaiu| pue 19a.11S| yuey

pad g yuey eveq [ ® Ainfu| |ssysesn| reioL

ferol | ® Aunfuj | 1usaiad [elol




120Z-6L0T SUOLID3SI9IU| Ysedd YSiH e

120C-610¢

SNOILDO3SY3LNI HSVYD HSOIH

L1

/

NOLNITS

0G dOL [EEND) O
d [ | NITINYYA MIN
¢ dewy N\
i — T
N w & N_ — w \w
N A | [\
 L3dowanvi : NOLYON
N y =y T
.b yma . o ,\m“
N\ Tl T LA M
F¥oayooly _ e\ A <]
I | = i
gy Nl A
\ s ) _
b i N
/ f L A + _
~— / Foavwrive || ) 41 ‘Nounv
L7 / — N =]
DFINMY T _
[ i . >4 3
] mjﬁ.*_ls !
L i [
] [ - i \ \s _
DAV
/\sob -
¥ = JAIL STTV4 VDOHVAND
-, L I
A \sT10N) Fisng Wﬂozm
y \ =] 3
‘ 0¥08513341S | [ NosanH a1k
—— WYHANIN SLHOIFH R
WYHANIM 7 T — _ N sog—TNSNIN3d
—
D : ]
/ mj%mtmwmé LT \ — _
ﬁ _ﬁ L __ _mm/ ,_ y € 7T 10
| so)IW C———
_ vyouny rn_r._ // _ W
WVYIH R AR s
A 24 NOGTIW
= E )
// f \Dm.::., a1314HIION
\ \ == 1 [ J



Section 3: Bicycle and Pedestrian Crashes
Overview

As biking and walking becomes a more popular and viable means of transportation, there is growing concern
about the safety of bicycle riders and pedestrians. Determining how and where these incidents occur can help
plan for future bicycle lanes, sidewalks, lighting, and educational outreach. Bicycle and pedestrian-related
crashes tend to happen more randomly and usually do not have the characteristic of being concentrated at
specific locations like other vehicular crashes. Because of this it is sometimes more practical to make
improvements to a corridor rather than a specific location.

Education is an important tool to help curb bicycle and pedestrian-related crashes. Appendix A has bicycle and
pedestrian safety tips to help with this education. Many bicycle riders and pedestrians, especially those under the
driving age, may not be aware of the rules that they must observe. Appendix B shows School Bus Stopping Laws
as this can impact many pedestrians and drivers.

Bicycle and pedestrian-related crashes have a high percentage of injuries.

e Out of the 200 bicycle-related crashes that occurred between 2019, 2020 and 2021, 151 of them or 75.5%
resulted in an injury and eight of them in a fatality.

e There were 382 pedestrian-related crashes in this same time-period with 319 or 83.5% of them resulting in
an injury and 26 of them in a fatality. Pedestrians accounted for over 14% of all fatalities that occurred
between 2019 and 2021.

Bicycle-Related Crashes

In 2021, total bicycle-related crashes increased by 9 and injuries increased by 12. There was one fatal
bicycle-related crash in 2021.

Bicycle Related Crashes (2012-2021)

# All Bicycle Related Crashes

u Bicycle Related Crashes with Injury

® Fatal Bicycle Related Crashes

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

18




The chart below shows where most bicycle-related crashes occur. Slightly more occur at non-intersection
locations than intersection. Many bicycle riders, especially younger ones, may not obey stop signs and traffic
signals which leads to intersection related crashes. Often a vehicle does not see a bicycle because of their
narrow profile and turns into it or pulls in front of it. Often a driver is not expecting a bicycle in the crosswalk or
misjudges its approach speed. If a bicycle rider is biking against traffic a driver may not look that direction when

turning into or pulling out of another street or driveway. Map 3 shows where the bicycle-related crashes occurred
in the AMATS area.

Location of Bicycle Related Crashes (2019-2021)

Driveway,
11, 6%

This chart shows that most crashes occur in summer and early fall when bicycle riding conditions are most
favorable. Unlike other crashes, those involving bicycles tend to be concentrated in the warmer months.

Bicycle Related Month of Year (2019-2021)

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
October

September
November
December

19



saysel) g €

0¢

120¢-610¢ e
VIYV SIVWV JHL NI \
SAHSVYD INig NIHD Lo
NITHNVYS MIN
€ dew \ __ zkohm.:on
T, M,Tr., L
— v
/ﬁ ] ( mr_ WL n
JHOWIAVT § % NOLYON
I — y’" 2 e i
&/ m il NN
-ﬁ\ i it _.v ya i
22 ﬂ & %«on«@oz m _T &\ \1(_‘«\ =
)
- R iy vy S
/V E A : ,\\ 1
i 2
“m, ;Y0 B &
Foavwrive | | Bl ‘No@iv
7 - S ho S
“ ]\wl.__v_w%w ) DFERmyaivay
A | (] ¢ Y4 |
s a1 f. ] sTIv4 . | . ] _
J NI —I0UNAWINA | I.H_ -
T & T i = v, _ _
i e - i AT
|~ _m.ﬂ«A\ v /&Ew
L * = STIv4 VOOHVAND o F
& @ A \ s 710N FENg voNs | ]
VS ¢ )
- t o¥ogs13dLsl | nosann a7314HDIY
WYHONIM - 7 — _ Z B _yNSNINId =
@ — o
28 53] ‘ Eh) . ”_ 511]
— )
S Uy N ;
FTUASLLIYYYO A—] o)
ﬁ , o g IJ_ _mm/ | by € 7 1L 0
“ _ (— ]
_ - va0dNY T | rn_,._ _ W
— R WYdIH N | 28 S
L PINBNML yinoazopw Aﬁ
@ o . “* 3 M
AYIGNTW
- (= EUDRENTES Smtﬁhwun g
N




Pedestrian-Related Crashes

The number of pedestrian-related crashes and injuries increased from 2020 but are not back up to the 2019
levels. Between 2019 and 2021 there were 382 pedestrian-related crashes with 319 injuries and 26 fatalities.
That means over 90% of pedestrian related crashes resulted in injury or fatality. The following graph shows
pedestrian-related crashes in the AMATS area since 2012. Overall, pedestrian fatalities accounted for 14% of all

fatalities over the three-year period.

Pedestrian Related Crashes (2012-2021)

H All Pedestrian Related Crashes
H Pedestrian Related Crashes with Injury
H Fatal Pedestrian Related Crashes

179

166

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Pedestrian crashes occur more often away from intersections. Many of those that are intersection-related occur
when a vehicle making a turn and does not see the pedestrian, or a pedestrian was crossing the street against
the signal. Map 4 shows where pedestrian-related crashes occurred in the AMATS area.

Location of Pedestrian Related Crashes (2019-2021)

Driveway,
14, 4%

21



The following graph shows the month that pedestrian-related crashes occurred. October is traditionally the month
with the most incidents. One might think that most of these incidents occur around Halloween; however, after
examining the data closer we found that they are spread out throughout the month. One speculation about why
October has the most incidents is the decreasing amount of daylight along with weather that is still reasonably
nice. Pedestrians are still active but are harder to see in darkness even if streetlights are present.

Pedestrian Month of Year (2019-2021)

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
October
November
December

September

There is a spike in morning pedestrian-related crashes from 7-8 a.m. It is likely that this is a time when many
pedestrians are commuting to work or school, often in dark conditions. Pedestrian crashes peak again in the
afternoon and evening hours as seen in the table below.

Pedestrian Time of Day (2019-2021)

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

(]
S S>5>55S>553>S335S333s333s535s3535s5353>53-¢s
I T T T T TITITILTITITITaaaaaaaanann
o o ©Q 0 9 9 9 9 9 QO 9 O 5 o0 Q9 o 9 9 O 9 9 O 9O O
882 82 22 29 22 e 2 35332 32 222 29 2 °
D A - S = = T i r D D= S G- G- Sy~ N = G B B
5 82 3¢ @92 22 99 9 332 32 2 2 22 g9 9 38
a4 S N 5 ¥ b o N 8222 55 A5 F b 6N B822L
H @ 3 3 - @ 3 3

N

2



€¢

sayses) ueLIsapad @
120¢-610¢
VAUV SIVWV JHL NI

INOLNI .G

172]

N3349

SIHSVYD NVIY1S3d3d

p dew

NITINYY4 M3N __

szo.pmm.;OQ

619]

A et I

/ﬁ iz 72 - ) =X
: zEEm%&ﬂ..
 f3dowanvi QLI ' NOLYON
] ’ y .._.-. ‘ (6
i f (723
~ P .w ¢ ] 192)
_ 1\ 4l
]
% /r k 1 291
,ﬁ ! y =
..‘ @NODIY S
b\ ) ﬁ TOINMY TV |
M‘n \( aff m 1 8l
5 | e
6] m.“ y I
TVNNIAVY | : W
S %
TSN
= ST7V4 VOOHVAND o
| ) / ,
7= |
= & A \STIONY HSng ¥vons )iy
VS ] )
- ® o¥ogsL3dLsl | nosanw a7314HDIY
WYHaNIM 7—— _ z 3L whmﬂwwﬂlﬂsmz_zmn @
& o) 1) alls ] B4
‘ — 8
A Uy N e BN
FTUASLLIRYVO (i e @ 1
, i 1 7 | by € 7T L 0
* = | _ S9) W C—r——
_ vyodny
— g WVIH 4 = s
@ = oz_”mmz:i SZQEU_\: A'r
[0 i & @& “ \| E] M
[ ITUAYIONIWI n.mEtmwuu 4




Section 4: Safety Performance Measures and Targets

Safety performance management is part of the overall Transportation Performance Management (TPM) program.
The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) is requiring state DOTs and agencies like AMATS to develop a
strategic approach that uses system information to make investment and policy decisions to achieve national
performance goals.

Recent federal legislation requires ODOT and AMATS to establish performance measures and set targets that
demonstrate fatal and serious injury reductions on all public roads. The required performance measures for
safety are:

* Number of fatalities

» Fatality rate

* Number of serious injuries

« Serious injury rate

* Number of non-motorized fatalities and serious injuries

AMATS is required to establish safety performance measures. There are two options available for satisfying this
requirement: commit to a quantifiable target for each measure within the metropolitan area or approve of ODOT’s
statewide targets and agree to plan and program projects so that they contribute toward the accomplishment of
those goals. AMATS is committed to support the goals set forth by ODOT for the entire state, rather that develop
separate targets and goals for our area.

After reviewing historical crash trends, external factors and through consultation with the state’s Metropolitan
Planning Organizations (MPOs), ODOT is recommending a 2 percent annual reduction target across all five
safety categories. A state is considered to have met or made significant progress if at least four of the five targets
are better than the baseline.

In accordance with federal regulations, AMATS used a five-year average to calculate the initial safety targets in
2015. These averages will become the benchmark to which all future calculations will be compared. All future
values will also be calculated using five years of data. This five-year rolling average is used to smooth out short
term year-to-year fluctuations in data.

The table below shows the calculation of the AMATS rolling averages for the five safety performance measures.
The 2015 averages are the benchmark values that the 2021 values are compared to. In three out of the five
safety performance measures AMATS has far exceeded the ODOT goal of reducing each category by two
percent, when compared to 2015 averages.

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
5-year | 5-year | 5-year | 5-year | 5-year | 5-year | 5-year | Percent
Avg Avg Avg Avg Avg Avg Avg Change

Number of Fatalities 46 46 49 48 48 52 56 21%
Fatalities Per 100 Million VMT 0.60 0.61 0.64 0.63 0.64 0.74 0.79 31%
Number of Serious Injuries 590 574 529 470 431 395 367 -61%
Serious Injuries Per 100 MVMT 7.79 7.58 6.94 6.20 5.73 5.47 5.15 -51%

Number of Non-motorized
Fatalities and Serious Injuries

57.4 54.4 51.4 50.8 48.8 45.2 45.0 -22%

24



Attachment 6A

AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Policy Committee
Technical Advisory Committee
Citizens Involvement Committee

FROM: AMATS Staff

RE: Resolution 2022-20 -Approving Amendment #23 to the FY 2021-2024
Transportation Improvement Program to add nine new projects, combine
two Summit County Engineer projects into one and combine two Barberton
projects into one.

DATE: December 1, 2022
The following three projects are being added to the FY 2021-2024 TIP in FY 2023.

SUM-SR 8-1.75 (91710) — Is a major bridge replacement project in Akron that carries SR 8 over the
Cuyahoga River Valley. This project is funded with federal and state funds and AMATS has no direct
funding in it. The total project cost is over $169 million and construction is scheduled to begin in FY 2023.
SUM-CLEVELAND MASSILLON RD (117063) — Is a resurfacing project in Fairlawn from Ridgewood
Rd to Kumho Dr and from Springside Dr to Ghent Rd. Construction is being advanced to FY 2023 using
$787,500 in STBG funds.

SUM-N MAIN ST BRIDGE - This is also a major bridge replacement project on N Main St at the Akron
and Cuyahoga Falls border. This project is being sponsored by the Summit County Engineer and is in its
early design stages. All funding thus far has been from the sponsor. A request was made to add it to the
TIP so Summit County can more effectively pursue federal bridge funding.

The following six projects are being added to the FY 2021-2024 TIP in FY 2024.

SUM-CLEVELAND MASSILLON RD SIDEWALKS (112788) — Is a project to construct new
sidewalks on the west side of Cleveland Massillon Rd in Bath Township from SR 18 to Springside Dr.
Construction is being advanced to FY 2024 using $368,000 of TASA funding.

SUM- SR 91 DARROW RD (102745) — Is a pavement reconstruction, traffic signal upgrade, and sidewalk
project in Stow from the south corporation line to just south of Norton Rd. Right of Way is being advanced
to FY 2024 using $160,000 of STBG funds and $140,000 of TASA funds.

SUM-HIGHLAND RD/VALLEYVIEW RD (113161) — Is a project in Macedonia to improve the inter-
section of Highland Rd and Valleyview Rd. Right of way is being advanced to FY 2024 using $86,900 of
STBG funds and $104,000 of CMAQ funds.

SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY (113165) — Is project in Twinsburg to improve the intersec-
tion of Ravenna Rd, Shepard Rd, and Broadway. Right of way is being advanced to FY 2024 using $80,000
of CMAQ funds.

SUM-SPRINGSIDE DR SIDEWALKS (116457) — Is a project to construct new sidewalks on Springside
Dr. in Bath Township. Right of way is being advanced to FY 2024 using $10,000 of TASA funds



SUM-SWARTZ RD (113176) — Is a resurfacing project in Coventry Township from S. Main St. to Glen-
mount Ave. Construction is being advanced to FY 2024 using $500,000 of STBG funds.

The following two projects in Northfield Center Township are adjacent to each other and are being com-
bined into one project. The combined project will use PID 108141 Construction is scheduled in FY 2024.
The combined projects will be funded with $300,000 of STBG and $260,000 of CMAQ.

SUM-VALLEY VIEW RD (108141) — Resurfacing from SR 8 to Olde Eight Rd
SUM-VALLEY VIEW RD/OLDE EIGHT RD (H2797) — Intersection improvements

The following two projects in Barberton are adjacent to each other and are being combined into one project.
The combined project will use PID 108240. Construction is scheduled in FY 2024. The combined projects
will be funded with $5,739,600 of STBG funds along with other non-AMATS federal and state funds.

SUM-WOOSTER RD WEST (108240) — Reconstruction from Hudson Run Rd to 2™ St NW.
SUM-WOOSTER RD WEST (H2740) — Resurfacing from 31 St SW to Hudson Run Rd.

STAFF COMMENTS

As with all TIP amendments, considerations with respect to public participation, financial capability, air
quality, environmental justice and Plan consistency are important. Sufficient funding is forecasted from
federal and state sources for this amendment. The project listed meets all amendment requirements
mentioned above. Therefore, this amendment does not cause any negative impact.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Attached to this memo is Resolution Number 2022-20. This Resolution approves the amendment to the FY
2021-2024 TIP. The Staff recommends approval.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-20

OF THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE
OF THE AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY

Approving Amendment #23 to the FY 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program to add nine
new projects, combine two Summit County Engineer projects into one and combine two Barberton
projects into one.

WHEREAS, the Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study (AMATS) is designated as the
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) by the Governor, acting through the Ohio Department of
Transportation and in cooperation with locally elected officials in Summit and Portage Counties and the
Chippewa Township and Milton Township areas of Wayne County and,

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of this Committee to develop and maintain the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) and,

WHEREAS, this Committee has been requested to amend the AMATS FY 2021-2024 Transportation
Improvement Program by making the following changes:

Add the following three projects in FY 2023.

SUM-SR 8-1.75 (91710) — Is a major bridge replacement project in Akron that carries SR 8 over the
Cuyahoga River Valley. This large project is funded with federal and state funds and AMATS has no direct
funding in it. The total project cost is over $169 million and construction is scheduled to begin in FY 2023.
SUM-CLEVELAND MASSILLON RD (117063) — Is a resurfacing project in Fairlawn from Ridgewood
Rd to Kumho Dr and from Springside Dr to Ghent Rd. Construction is being advanced to FY 2023 using
$787,500 in STBG funds.

SUM-N MAIN ST BRIDGE - This is also a major bridge replacement project on N Main St at the Akron
and Cuyahoga Falls border. This project is being sponsored by the Summit County Engineer and is in its
early design stages. All funding thus far has been from the sponsor. A request was made to add it to the
TIP so Summit County can more effectively pursue federal bridge funding.

Add the following six projects in FY 2024.

SUM-CLEVELAND MASSILLON RD SIDEWALKS (112788) — Is a project to construct new
sidewalks on the west side of Cleveland Massillon Rd in Bath Township from SR 18 to Springside Dr.
Construction is being advanced to FY 2024 using $368,000 of TASA funding.

SUM- SR 91 DARROW RD (102745) — Is a pavement reconstruction, traffic signal upgrade, and sidewalk
project in Stow from the south corporation line to just south of Norton Rd. Right of Way being advanced to
FY 2024 using $160,000 of STBG funds and $140,000 of TASA funds.

SUM-HIGHLAND RD/VALLEYVIEW RD (113161) — Is a project in Macedonia to improve the inter-
section of Highland Rd and Valleyview Rd. Right of way is being advanced to FY 2024 using $86,900 of
STBG funds and $104,000 of CMAQ funds.

SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY (113165) — Is project in Twinsburg to improve the intersec-
tion of Ravenna Rd, Shepard Rd, and Broadway. Right of way us being advanced to FY 2024 using
$80,000 of CMAQ funds.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-20 (Continued)

SUM-SPRINGSIDE DR SIDEWALKS (116457) — Is a project to construct new sidewalks on Springside
Dr. in Bath Township. Right of way is being advanced to FY 2024 using $10,000 of TASA funds

SUM-SWARTZ RD (113176) — Is a resurfacing project in Coventry Township from S. Main St. to Glen-
mount Ave. Construction is being advanced to FY 2024 using $500,000 of STBG funds.

Combine the following two projects in Northfield Center Township that are adjacent to each other into one
project. The combined project will use PID 108141 Construction is scheduled in FY 2024. The combined
projects will be funded with $300,000 of STBG and $260,000 of CMAQ.

SUM-VALLEY VIEW RD (108141) — Resurfacing from SR 8 to Olde Eight Rd
SUM-VALLEY VIEW RD/OLDE EIGHT RD (H2797) — Intersection improvements

Combine the following two projects in Barberton that are adjacent to each other into one project. The com-
bined project will use PID 108240. Construction is scheduled in FY 2024. The combined projects will be
funded with $5,739,600 of STBG funds along with other non-AMATS federal and state funds.

SUM-WOOSTER RD WEST (108240) — Reconstruction from Hudson Run Rd to 2™ St NW.
SUM-WOOSTER RD WEST (H2740) — Resurfacing from 31 St SW to Hudson Run Rd.

WHEREAS, the necessary public involvement has been carried out as described in the AMATS Public
Participation Plan and,

WHEREAS, the amendment has been judged to be air quality neutral and is, therefore, excluded from
additional regional air quality conformity analysis and,

WHEREAS, the environmental justice impacts of this amendment has been considered consistent with
“Executive Order 12898 Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and
Low Income Populations” and,

WHEREAS, this Committee has analyzed this request and found this amendment to be consistent with
Transportation Outlook, the Regional Transportation Plan, and with the availability of federal funds
forecasted for the AMATS area.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-20 (Continued)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

1.

That this Committee amends the Transportation Improvement Program FY 2021-2024 as previously
specified.

That this Committee considers the necessary public involvement has been carried out as described in
the AMATS Public Participation Plan.

That this Committee affirms that sufficient federal funding is expected to be available for the Akron
Urbanized Area to maintain financial constraint.

That this Committee reaffirms the air quality conformity determination of Transportation Outlook,
the Regional Transportation Plan.

That this Committee affirms conformity with environmental justice requirements.

That this Committee affirms consistency with Transportation Outlook, the Regional Transportation
Plan.

That this Committee authorizes the Staff to provide copies of this Resolution to the appropriate
agencies as evidence of action by the Metropolitan Planning Organization.

Gerard Neugebauer, 2022 Chairman
Metropolitan Transportation Policy Committee

Date



AMENDMENT # 23 - 12/01/22

AMATS TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FY 2021-2024

= TOTAL
5 ﬁ w PROJECT AR
=z d FUND | < COST PROJECT | QUALITY
PID # CO-RTE-SECTION us LOCATION & TERMINI TYPE OF WORK TYPE | Z 2021 2022 2023 2024 ($000) SPONSOR | STATUS
91710|SUM-SR 8-1.75 0.92 |AKRON REPLACEMENT OF ONE MAIN BRIDGE WITH FED o] 96,980.4 169,469.3 ODOT EXEMPT
SR 8 BRIDGE BETWEEN PERKINS ST AND TWO NEW DIRECTIONAL BRIDGES STATE | C 25,144.0
(Add New Project) GLENWOOD AVE OVER CUYAHOGA RIVER BONDS | C 32,500.0
VALLEY
112788 SUM-CLEVELAND MASSILLON RD 0.41 |BATH TOWNSHIP NEW SIDEWALKS ON WEST SIDE OF ROAD TASA C 368.0 650.0] SUMMIT EXEMPT
SIDEWALK CLEVELAND MASSILLON RD FROM SR 18 TO LOCAL | C 92.0 COUNTY
SPRINGSIDE DR ENGINEER
(Add New Project)
117063 [SUM-CLEVELAND MASSILLON RD 1.39 [FAIRLAWN RESURFACING STBG c 787.5 1,030.4| FAIRLAWN | EXEMPT
(FAIRLAWN) CLEVELAND MASSILLON RD FROM RIDGEWOOD LOCAL | C 223.6
RD (SOUTH INTERSECTION) TO KUMHO DR AND
(Add New Project) FROM SPRINGSIDE DR TO GHENT RD
102745(SUM-SR 91 DARROW RD 3.50 |STOW RECONSTRUCTION WITH SIDEWALKS AND STBG R 160.0 9,974.1 STOW EXEMPT
SR 91 DARROW RD FROM THE SOUTH CORP TRAFFIC SIGNALS TASA R 140.0
(Add New Project) LINE TO JUST SOUTH OF NORTON RD LOCAL | R 75.0
113161 [SUM-HIGHLAND RD/VALLEY VIEW RD 0.01 |MACEDONIA INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS STBG R 56.9 2,980.1| MACEDONIA [ EXEMPT
HIGHLAND RD/VALLEY VIEW RD INTERSECTION TRC R 71
(Add New Project) CMAQ R 104.0
LOCAL R 33.1
SUM-N MAIN ST BRIDGE 0.15 |AKRON/CUYAHOGA FALLS BRIDGE REPLACEMENT LOCAL | P 400.0 60,000.0 SUMMIT EXEMPT
N MAIN ST BRIDGE OVER CUYAHOGA RIVER COUNTY
(Add New Project) ENGINEER
113165(SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARD RD/BROADWAY 0.01 |TWINSBURG INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS CMAQ | R 80.0 3,513.0| TWINSBURG | EXEMPT
INTERSECTION OF SHEPARD RD/RICHMOND RD/ LOCAL | R 20.0
(Add New Project) BROADWAY AVE/RAVENNA RD
116457|SUM-SPRINGSIDE DR 0.81 |BATH TOWNSHIP SIDEWALKS TASA R 10.0 934.6| SUMMIT EXEMPT
(CR 537-0.19) SPRINGSIDE DR FROM SR 18 TO CLEVELAND LOCAL | R 30.6 COUNTY
MASSILLON RD ENGINEER
(Add New Project)
113176 SUM-SWARTZ RD 0.65 |COVENTRY TOWNSHIP RESURFACING STBG | C 500.0 636.3] SUMMIT EXEMPT
(CR 155-0.00) SWARTZ RD FROM S MAIN ST TO GLENMOUNT LOCAL | C 125.0 COUNTY
AVE ENGINEER

(Add New Project)




AMENDMENT # 23 - 12/01/22

AMATS TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FY 2021-2024

T _ TOTAL
5 @ qu PROJECT AR
=z d FUND | < COST PROJECT | QUALITY
PID # CO-RTE-SECTION us LOCATION & TERMINI TYPE OF WORK TYPE E 2021 2022 2023 2024 ($000) SPONSOR | STATUS
108141 (SUM-VALLEY VIEW RD 0.45 |NORTHFIELD CENTER TOWNSHIP RESURFACING FROM SR 8 TO OLDE EIGHT STBG C 3000 300.0 873.3| SUMMIT EXEMPT
VALLEY VIEW FROM SR 8 TO OLDE EIGHT RD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT CMAQ | C 260.0 COUNTY
(Combine with 112797 Olde Eight & VALLEY VIEW RD/OLDE EIGHT RD INTERSECTION VALLEY VIEW AND OLDE EIGHT RD LOCAL | C 750 140.0 ENGINEER
Valley View and Revise Funding Totals)
442797 (SUM-VALLEY VIEW RD/OLDE EIGHT RD 0.01 |NORTHFIELD CENTER TOWNSHIP INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS B —— 3332 SUMMIT EXEMPT
108141|(CR 16-16.40) VALLEY VIEW RD/OLDE EIGHT RD INTERSECTION LOCAL | R 8.0 COUNTY
CMAQ | © 2280 ENGINEER
(Combine with 108141 Valley View Rd) LOCAL | € 57.0
108240 (SUM-WOOSTER RD WEST 2.15 |[BARBERTON RESURFACING FROM 31ST ST SW TO STBG Cc 5,739.6 10,681.5| BARBERTON| EXEMPT
31ST ST SW TO 2ND ST NW HUDSON RUN RD AND RECONSTRUCTION FED C 1,648.50
(Combine with 112740 Wooster Rd W WITH POSSIBLE ROAD DIET FROM HUDSON STATE | C 236.3
and Revise Funding Totals) RUN RD TO 2ND ST NW LOCAL | C 2,418.2
442740/SUM-WOOSTER RD WEST 0.22 |BARBERTON RESURFACING STBG o] 2318 295.0| BARBERTON| EXEMPT
108240 31ST ST SW TO HUDSON RUN RD LOCAL | C 58.0

(Combine with 108240 Wooster Rd West)




Attachment 6B

AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Policy Committee
Technical Advisory Committee
Citizens Involvement Committee

FROM: AMATS Staff

RE: Resolution 2022-21 — Approving FY 2023 Elderly and Disabled Program
Project Awards (FY 2021-2024 TIP Amendment #24).

DATE: November 30, 2022

Executive Summary

This memorandum discusses the latest round of funding for ODOT’s Elderly and Disabled
Program. The staff is recommending that the Policy Committee approve $602,733 in federal
funds from the Elderly and Disabled Program for handicap-accessible buses and associated
equipment for United Disability Services, Family & Community Services and PARTA. The
approved projects will be programmed into FY 2023 of the TIP (PID #117716).

Introduction

In February 2022, the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) posted an announcement that
it would be accepting applications to award funding under the Federal Transit Administration’s
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program (Section 5310).
Eligible sponsors include non-profit organizations, state or local government authorities, and
operators of public transportation services, including private operators of public transportation
for services in Summit County, Portage County, or the AMATS portions of Wayne County.

Projects awarded through the Elderly and Disabled Program must be included in, or consistent
with, the AMATS Area Coordinated Public Transit Human Services Transportation Plan. The
AMATS Policy Committee approved the current Coordinated Plan in May 2018. The function
of the Coordinated Plan is to improve transportation services for persons with disabilities, older
Americans, and individuals with lower incomes.

The AMATS Policy Committee approved an initial set of awards in June with Resolution 2022-
12. Funds were awarded to United Disability Services, Family & Community Services, Easter
Seals of Northern Ohio and Hattie Larlham at that time. ODOT then provided additional funds
for the program and awarded those projects in August.



Background

The purpose of the Elderly and Disabled Program is to improve mobility for seniors and
individuals with disabilities by removing barriers to transportation services and expanding the
transportation mobility options available. Capital and operating expenses are eligible. Capital
expenses include the acquisition of vehicles, handicap-accessible equipment and computer
hardware and scheduling software. Operating expenses may be used to meet and exceed the
requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), to fill the gaps between human
services and public transportation services previously available and to facilitate the integration of
individuals with disabilities into the workforce; including transportation to and from jobs and
employment support services.

Project Awards

ODOT received four applications for funding. United Disability Services (UDS), Hattie
Larlham, Easter Seals of Northern Ohio, and Family & Community Services (FCS) submitted
applications. All four agencies are eligible to submit applications under this program. The
projects awarded total $602,733 in federal funds.

Program guidance and scoring criteria should be found on the ODOT Office of Transit website.
Projects are scored based on project type, level of coordination with other agencies, project

effectiveness, the management capacity of the applicant, and the completeness of the application.

Staff Comment

As with all TIP amendments, considerations with respect to public participation, financial
capability, air quality, environmental justice and Regional Transportation Plan consistency are
important. Sufficient funding is forecasted from federal and state sources for this amendment.
The new projects listed meet all amendment requirements mentioned above. Therefore, this
amendment is considered free of negative impact.

Recommendations

The projects awarded by ODOT utilize the anticipated amount of funding available to the
AMATS area at the time of application. Funding is provided to all four applicants. These
projects are to be programmed under ODOT PID# 117716 in FY 2023.

Attached to this memo is Resolution 2022-21. This resolution approves the ODOT project
awards and the requested changes to FY 2023 of the TIP, as described above. The Staff
recommends approval.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-21

OF THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE
OF THE AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY

APPROVING FY 2023 ELDERLY AND DISABLED PROGRAM PROJECT AWARDS (FY
2021-2024 TIP AMENDMENT #24)

WHEREAS, the Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study (AMATYS) is designated as the
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) by the Governor, acting through the Ohio Department of
Transportation and in cooperation with locally elected officials in Summit and Portage Counties and the
Chippewa Township and Milton Township areas of Wayne County; and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of AMATS to develop and maintain the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) for the area in cooperation with ODOT and the area’s transit authorities;
and

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) accepted applications from eligible
agencies in the AMATS area to receive funding under the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section
5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program; and

WHEREAS, ODOT refers to the FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with
Disabilities Program as the Specialized Transportation Program; and

WHEREAS, three applications were submitted by eligible agencies in the AMATS area; and
WHEREAS, ODOT has reviewed and scored these applications; and

WHEREAS, the Staff recommends the projects submitted by United Disability Services, Family &
Community Services and PARTA as described in the accompanying memorandum; and

WHEREAS, United Disability Services, Family & Community Services and PARTA are eligible
recipients, or subrecipients, of FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with
Disabilities Program funds; and

WHEREAS, these projects will be viewed as air quality neutral for TIP purposes; and

WHEREAS, the requested TIP amendment described above was posted online via several media, as
well as presented to the AMATS Citizens Involvement Committee (CIC) on December 8, 2022; and

WHEREAS, this Committee has reviewed the public comments collected prior to the December 15,
2022, Policy Committee meeting; and

WHEREAS, the projects submitted by United Disability Services, Family & Community Services and
PARTA are consistent with the AMATS Area Coordinated Public Transit Human Services
Transportation Plan; and



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-21 (continued)

WHEREAS, the environmental justice impacts of this amendment have been considered to be
consistent with “Executive Order 12898 Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority
Populations and Low Income Populations”; and

WHEREAS, this Committee has analyzed these requests and found them to be consistent with
Transportation Outlook, the area’s Regional Transportation Plan; and

WHEREAS, this Committee has been requested to amend FY 2023 of the AMATS FY 2021-2024
Transportation Improvement Program as discussed in the accompanying memorandum.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

1.

That this Committee amends the Transportation Improvement Program FY 2021-2024, as
specified above.

That this Committee authorizes that United Disability Services (UDS) receive $101,396 in
federal funds from the Elderly and Disabled Program in support of their acquisition of
computer software.

That this Committee authorizes that Family & Community Services (FCS) receive
$120,692 in federal funds from the Elderly and Disabled Program in support of their
acquisition of two vehicles.

That this Committee authorizes that the Portage Area Regional Transportation Agency
(PARTA) receive $380,645 from the Elderly and Disabled Program in support of their
acquisition of three vehicles.

That this Committee considers the Citizens Involvement Committee meeting of December
8, 2022, and online public notices as adequately providing an opportunity for public
involvement.

That this Committee authorizes the Staff to provide copies of this Resolution to the
appropriate agencies as evidence of action by the Metropolitan Planning Organization.

Mayor Gerard Neugebauer, 2022 Chairman
Metropolitan Transportation Policy Committee

Date



Attachment 6C

AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Policy Committee
Technical Advisory Committee
FROM: AMATS Staff
RE: Resolution: 2022-22 Connecting Communities Planning Grant
DATE: November 29, 2022

As part of the Connecting Communities Initiative, AMATS developed a grant program that made
grant funding available for planning studies. In September 2022, AMATS solicited applications
for the grant. AMATS received two applications prior to the September 30, 2022 deadline.

The AMATS staff initially met to score and discuss the applications. The Connecting
Communities Planning Grant Task Force met on October 18, 2022 to review the applications and
recommend award recipients. Both applications were submitted by the Village of Lakemore, one
being a joint application with Springfield Township to study the Spartan Trail Extension, and
one to study improved connections within the Village of Lakemore.

Although two separate applications, the Task Force discussed the similarities and overlap
between them. After weighing multiple options, the Task Force recommends combining the
applications into one $52,000 planning grant, the combined request for both applications. The
“Living in Lakemore/Spartan Trail Extension” planning study will be a joint effort between the
Village of Lakemore and Springfield Township to better connect the neighborhoods within the
village to the future Spartan Trail Extension, as well as other locations.

Attached to this memo is a more in-depth description of both proposals submitted by the Village
of Lakemore.

The staff and the Connecting Communities Planning Grant Task Force recommend the Policy
Committee approve Resolution 2022-22 awarding the Connecting Communities Planning Grant
to the Village of Lakemore and Springfield Township for the “Living in Lakemore/Spartan Trail
Extension” Planning Study.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-22

OF THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE
OF THE AKRON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY

Approving one Connecting Communities Planning Grant to be awarded to the Village of
Lakemore and Springfield Township for a planning study.

WHEREAS, the Akron Metropolitan Area Transportation Study (AMATS) is designated as the
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) by the Governor, acting through the Ohio Depart-
ment of Transportation (ODOT) and in cooperation with locally elected officials in Summit and
Portage Counties and the Chippewa Township and Milton Township areas of Wayne County,
and

WHEREAS, the Connecting Communities Planning Grant was included under work element
625 and approved as part of the Transportation Planning Work Program and Budget FY 2023
and will be funded using Federal Consolidated Planning Grant monies, and

WHEREAS, the purpose of these grants is to encourage the integration of land use and transpor-
tation planning and promote livable communities,

WHEREAS, the AMATS Policy Committee, on August 11, 2010, approved the formation of a
Connecting Communities Planning Grant Task Force to score applications, and

WHEREAS, AMATS received two applications requesting funding prior to the deadline of Sep-
tember 30, 2022, and

WHEREAS, the Connecting Communities Planning Grant Task Force met on October 18, 2022
to review submitted applications and the staff’s preliminary scoring, and

WHEREAS, upon review of all applications, the Connecting Communities Planning Grant Task
Force recommended the following two applications for funding as a joint study:

1. Village of Lakemore: Living in Lakemore — to create a sidewalk network to connect
people to parks, shopping, bus stops, schools and a trail in the Village of Lakemore, and
improve the quality of life for residents.

2. Village of Lakemore/Springfield Township: Spartan Trail Extension —the study will
identify solutions for better access to the trail within both the Village of Lakemore and
Springfield Township, and recommend improvements to the condition of the trail, creat-
ing a safe route for students to travel to school.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-22 (Continued)

WHEREAS, this Committee has found these applications to be consistent with the Connecting
Communities Initiative - A Guide to Integrating Land Use and Transportation.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

1.

That this Committee approves the funding of the Village of Lakemore/Springfield Town-
ship Planning Study.

That this Committee affirms that sufficient federal funding is available in the Transporta-
tion Planning Work Program and Budget F'Y 2023 to award these grants.

That this Committee affirms consistency of these two applications with Connecting Com-
munities — A Guide to Integrating Land Use and Transportation, and Transportation Out-
look, the area’s long range transportation plan.

That this Committee authorizes the staff to provide copies of this Resolution to the appro-
priate agencies as evidence of action by the Metropolitan Planning Organization.

Mayor Gerard Neugebauer, 2022 Chairman
Metropolitan Transportation Policy Committee

Date



Living in Lakemore - Village of Lakemore

The Village of Lakemore would like to improve connectivity between its residential neighborhoods and
the commercial, recreational and governmental sites within the community by adding safe alternatives
to the current travel modes. Other than at the west end of Sanitarium Road and one newer
development, there are no sidewalks in the Village. The lack of sidewalks limit residents’ access to the
nearby Spartan Trail, which connects to Springfield Lake, a large commercial plaza on Canton Road, a
park, and Springfield High School and Junior High. Additionally, there is no school transportation for
students at Springfield High School and Junior High. Many students walk to school using Sanitarium
Road, walking in the street due to lack of sidewalks. This study will identify locations for sidewalks to
improve safe access to the parks, bus stops, shopping, schools, and trail within the village limits. The
Village of Lakemore requests $12,000 of AMATS grant funding for this study.

Spartan Trail Extension - Village of Lakemore/Springfield Township

The Village of Lakemore and Springfield Township share a school system, Springfield Local Schools. Both
communities would like to improve connectivity between the residential neighborhoods and Springfield
High School and Junior High by improving the undeveloped sections of the Spartan Trail. School
transportation for these students has been eliminated, so many students walk to school along Canton
Road and Sanitarium Road, with no protection from traffic. Access to the Spartan Trail is impossible in
some places, and large portions of the trail are without lighting and pavement. In addition, there are no
dedicated bicycle lanes in the village. It is the goal of this study to improve the trail and create a safe
route for students to get to school, while increasing accessibility to the METRO bus system. The Village
of Lakemore and Springfield Township request $40,000 of AMATS grant funding for this study.



	1 - Policy Committee Agenda - Dec. 15, 2022
	2 - TAC Agenda - Dec. 8, 2022
	3 - CIC Agenda - Dec. 8, 2022
	4 - Attachment 2A - Policy Committee - Sept. 22, 2022
	5 - Attachment 2A - TAC Minutes - Sept. 15, 2022
	6 - Attachment 2A - CIC Minutes - Sept. 15, 2022
	7 - Attachment 3A - Financial Progress Report
	8- Attachment 3C - Federal Funds Report
	Attachment 3C - Federal Funds Report
	Attachment 3C - Funding Program Balances - TABLES

	9 - Attachment 5A - Safe Streets for All (SS4A) Action Plan Update
	10 - Attachment 5B - Traffic Crashes 2019-2021 Technical Memorandum
	Attachment 5B - Traffic Crashes 2019-2021 Technical Memorandum COVER MEMO
	2019-2021 Traffic Crashes Technical Memorandum
	2019-2021 Traffic Crashes Technical Memorandum.pdf
	2019-2021 Traffic Crashes Technical Memorandum (Text Only)
	2019-2021 Table 1 (3 pages)
	October 2022 - 1921CRASH - Map 1 - Top 50 High Crash Roadway Sections 2019-2021
	2019-2021 Traffic Crashes Technical Memorandum (Text Only)
	2019-2021 Table 2 (6 pages)
	October 2022 - 1921CRASH - Map 2 - Top 50 High Crash Intersections 2019-2021

	Page 20.pdf
	2019-2021 Traffic Crashes Technical Memorandum
	October 2022 - 1921CRASH - Map 3 - Bike Crashes 2019-2021
	2019-2021 Traffic Crashes Technical Memorandum (Text Only)
	October 2022 - 1921CRASH - Map 4 - Pedestrian Crashes 2019-2021
	2019-2021 Traffic Crashes Technical Memorandum (Text Only)



	11 - Attachment 6A - Resolution 2022-20 - TIP Amendment #23
	Attachment 6A - Resolution 2022-20 - TIP Amendment #23
	Attachment 6A - TABLE ONLY

	12 - Attachment 6B - Resolution 2022-21 - Elderly and Disabled Program 5310 - TIP Amend 24
	13 - Attachment 6C - Resolution 2022-22 Connecting Communities Planning Grant



